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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR KITSAP COUNTY
WILLIAM NELSON,
NO. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
V. FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
HOUSTON WADE, JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT
INJUNCTION
Defendants.
L JUDGMENT SUMMARY
Judgment Creditor: William Nelson
Attorneys for Judgment David P. Horton and
Creditor: Kitsap Law Group
Judgment Debtor: Houston Wade
Principal Amount: $500,000.00
Attorney’s Fees $3000.00
Total Judgment Amount: $503,000.00
Judgment Interest Rate 12%
JUDGMENT -1 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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II. FINDINGS OF FACT

The Court having previously ordered Defendant was in default and having reviewed

Plaintiffs’ Motion for Entry of Judgment and the Declarations in Support, The Court make the

following Findings of Fact.

1. Mr. Nelson has lived and worked on Bainbridge Island for his entire life, over 62 years.

He has lifelong friendships. He has worked as a contractor his entire career and relies on

his reputation to obtain business for his contracting company. He started his business in

1987.

2. In October 2018 Mr. Wade began publishing defamatory statements about Mr. Nelson.

These statements included;

a. Allegations that he raped a woman in Fort Ward on Bainbridge Island and

JUDGMENT -2

engaged in a coverup with the Bainbridge Police Department.

Allegations that a “victim” of his, Elizabeth Kaltreider, committed suicide as a

result of his actions, four years after the “alleged” rape.

Allegations that he engaged in illegal conduct, in conjunction with the Bainbridge

Island Police and Fire Departments, with underage women at a “speakeasy” called

the “Chicken Coop,” including paying money, liquor, and drugs in exchange for

illegal and immoral conduct, including rape and child abuse; and claims the FBI is

investigating.

Allegations that he conspired with the Bainbridge Island Police Department to

cover up the alleged crimes defendant accuses Mr. Nelson of, such as running a

child sex ring.

Allegations that he committed domestic violence against his former spouse.

KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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f. Allegations that he has “beaten the shit out of” his step-children.
g. That he is a “coke” head.
h. That he has stalked defendant and tried to kill him several times.

The allegations were all false. Defendant’s purpose in doing these things was to “run Mr.
Nelson off the island.”

Mr. Nelson’s clients and friends have seen these posts and also received letters in the
mail of letters cut out of magazines glued to paper and copied and sent warning the
recipients of the dangers of my reputation. Mr. Nelson’s reputation has been injured and
he fears future injury if these exact lies are continued to be repeated.

After these posts and publications came to light, he lived in constant fear that there would
be vigilante retribution, that the threats Mr. Nelson saw on social media would be carried
out. He was always afraid that people he knew and saw regularly would think less of him
when he saw them in town.

He was afraid he would lose jobs. He did lose business. He was dropped from the BISD

Small Works Roster because of these allegations.

. He suffered from emotional distress because of these allegations. Bainbridge Island is a

small community, and he was in constant fear that someone was looking at him to do
harm-— thinking these allegations were true.

He lost substantial income. He lost over $200,000.00 in income in 2018 and 2019 due to
the allegations Mr. Wade made.

He lives in constant fear that he will again start making these wild allegations that have

no basis in reality.

JUDGMENT -3 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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10. After this action was filed Mr. Nelson tried to do discovery. But Mr. Wade obstructed
that process.

11. On April 6, 2020 the Court entered an order finding Mr. Wade in default for failure to
comply with the discovery rules.

HI. ~ CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the above Findings of Fact, the Court enters the following Conclusion of Law:

1. Because Mr. Wade’s defamatory publications are defamatory per se, no proof of
damages is required. Nevertheless, Mr. Nelson’s damages are well laid out in his
declaration. He was accused in these publications of the most heinous acts a man can
be accused of — rape, child abuse, and domestic violence — and of conspiring with
authorities to hide his alleged misdeeds.

2. Damages are presumed when there is defamation per se. “When a statement is
defamatory per se, “‘damage to the plaintiff is said to be “presumed,” and the jury,
without any further data, is at liberty to assess substantial damages, upon the
assumption that the plaintiff's reputation has been injured and his feelings wounded.’*’!
And a trial court has discretion to award substantial presumed damages.?

3. Substantial damages of $500,000.00 are justified based on Mr. Nelson’s sworn
testimony and actual losses.

4. “To be valid, a prior restraint on defamation requires “certainty” that the court order

will restrain defamatory speech, as opposed to speech that is insulting or imprecise.”

! Canfield v. Clark, 385 P.3d 156 (2016) citing Arnold v. Nat'l Union of Marine Cooks &
Stewards, 44 Wn.2d 183, 187, 265 P.2d 1051 (1954), quoting Charles T. McCormick, Handbook
on the Law of Damages § 116, at 423 (1935).

* Maison de France v. Mais Oui!, 126 Wn. App. 34, 37, 108 P.3d 787, 790 (2005).

3 Inre Marriage of Suggs, 152 Wn.2d 74 (2004).

JUDGMENT 4 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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“Mere labels do not work in this context.™ Instead, a prior restraint order must be
narrowly worded in a way that does not chill protected speech.”
Here the Court can prohibit Mr. Wade precisely from making or publishing statements

about Mr. Nelson that he has made in the past. Specifically, the Court will restrain Mr.

Wade from stating:

a. Mr. Nelson raped a woman in Fort Ward community

b. Mzr. Nelson engaged in a coverup with the Bainbridge Fire Department of said rape.

C. A “victim” of Mr. Nelson, Elizabeth Kaltreider, committed suicide as a result of his
actions.

d. Mr. Nelson engaged in illegal conduct at a “speakeasy” called the “Chicken Coop,”
including paying money and liquor and drugs in exchange for illegal and immoral
conduct including rape and child abuse.

e. Said illegal conduct at the “Chicken Coop” was done in conjunction with the
Bainbridge Island Police and Fire Department.

f. Mr. Nelson conspired with the Bainbridge Island Police Department to cover up the
alleged crimes defendant accuses Nelson of, such as running a child sex ring.

g. Mr. Nelson committed domestic violence against his former spouse.

h. Mr. Nelson has “beaten the shit out of” his step-children and abuses children.

1. Mr. Nelson is a “coke” head.

j. Mr. Nelson stalked Wade and tried to kill him several times.

4 1d.
o 1d.
JUDGMENT -5 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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6. This order is necessary because Mr. Wade has shown a complete disregard for the Court
process. He has continued to publish false information.
Now, therefore, it is hereby ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED,

1. That William Nelson is awarded judgment against Houston Wade in the sum of
$500,000.00, as set forth in the judgment summary above.

2. Interest shall accrue on this judgment at the rate of 12% per annum.

3. Defendant is awarded their attorney’s fees as previously ordered.

4. The Clerk of the Court is directed to enter the judgment against Houston Wade in the
execution docket in accordance with RCW 4.64.030.

5. Wade Houston is permanently enjoined from stating or inferring that:

a. Mr. Nelson raped a woman in Fort Ward community

b. Mr. Nelson engaged in a coverup with the Bainbridge Fire Department of said rape.
C. A “victim” of Mr. Nelson, Elizabeth Kaltreider, committed suicide as a result of his
actions.

d. Mr. Nelson engaged in illegal conduct at a “speakeasy” called the “Chicken Coop,”

including paying money and liquor and drugs in exchange for illegal and immoral conduct
including rape and child abuse.

e. That the illegal conduct at the “Chicken Coop” was done in conjunction with the
Bainbridge Island Police and Fire Department.

f. Mr. Nelson conspired with the Bainbridge Island Police Department to cover up the
alleged crimes defendant accuses Nelson of, such as running a child sex ring.

g. Mr. Nelson committed domestic violence against his former spouse.

JUDGMENT -6 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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h. Mr. Nelson has “beaten the shit out of™ his step-children and abuses children.
1. Mr. Nelson is a “coke™ head.
]. Mr. Nelson stalked Mr. Wade and tried to kill him several times.

=
DONE IN OPEN COURT this 27 day of September 2021.

(U btsccn.

JUDGE
Presented by:
WILLIAM C. HOUSER
KITSAP LAW GROUP
By: David P. Horton, WSBA #7123
Attorney for Plaintiff
JUDGMENT -7 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

IN AND FOR KITSAP COUNTY
WILLIAM NELSON,
NO. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
V. APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF
GARNISHMENT
HOUSTON WADE,
(APL)
Defendant,
And
WELLS FARGO BANK, BAINBRIDGE
BRANCH,
Garnishee.

I. APPLICATION

1.1 Plaintiff has a judgment wholly or partially unsatisfied, against the Defendant, in the court
from which the writ is being sought.

1.2 The amount alleged to be due is the balance of the judgment or amount of claim,
$503.000.00 plus interest and estimated garnishment costs as indicated in the writ.

1.3 Plaintiff has reason to believe, and does believe, that Wells Fargo Bank Bainbridge Branch,

Garnishee

whose residence and/or business location is 1180 Hildebrand L.n NE Bainbridge Island, WA
98110 is:

[ ] indebted to the defendant in amounts exceeding those exempted from garnishment by
any state or federal law; or

[X] the garnishee has possession or control of personal property or effects belonging to
the Defendant which are not exempted from garnishment by any state or federal law.

1.4 The garnishee [ ] is [X] is not the employer of the Defendant.

18-2-03205-18
FGAR 67
APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF GARNISHMENT -1 ﬁﬂida\m for Garnishment

i
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II. CERTIFICATION

1 certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct. '

,fr
DATED this Lls day of January, 2022 at Silverdale, Washington.

KITSAP LAW GROUP

By: %/pfw;aﬁ S8sag

David P. Horton, WSBA No. 27123
Attorney for Plaintiff

Kitsap Law Group

3212 NW Byron Street, Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383

(360) 692-6415
dhorton@kitsaplawgroup.com

APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF GARNISHMENT -2 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101

Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415

Fax (360) 692 1257
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February 23, 2022
KITSAP COUNTY CLERK

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON DAVID T. LEWIS I
COUNTY OF KITSAP
a/J L U E"/S‘C-N , NO.: l% - o L; ¥
! Plaintiff/Petitioner
Katoh? Lo [mteon ) NOTE FOR MOTION DOCKET
Attorney for Plaintiff/Petitioner (NTMTDK)

VSs.

‘ - CLERK'S ACTION REQUIRED

Hov vy L Ape ,
Defendant/Respondent

’

Attorney for Defendant/Respondent.

TO THE CLERK OF COURT AND ALL PARTIES:

Please take notice that the undersigned will bring on for hearing:

NATURE OF MOTION: Moti v v e Ay pe SumimAny TEDEEM eV

The hearing is to be held: DATE:_MAr ¢ y-i6 202 TIME:_L3 0 am/gm

AT: Superior Court of Kitsap County, 614 Division Street, Port Orchard, WA 98366

’ ’
‘\C@\)ﬂ & E DC ;)A—n T fot & '\’1/41_
(List Calendar/Docket/Judge’s Departmental/Special Set)

ALL PARTIES AND COUNSEL ARE EXPECTED TO APPEAR VIA ZOOM UNLESS IMPOSSIBLE TO DO SO.

ZOOM MEETING ID: MEETING PASSCODE:

You can confirm this Zoom Meeting:information the day prior to the hearing by clicking the “Today’s Calendar” link:at the
Superior Court website: www kitsaogoyv.com/sc: - Information will be posted no‘later than 4:30:p.m. the day prior.

For more information regarding remote appearances, please visit:
www Kitsapgov.com/sc/Pages/remoteappearance.aspx

COURT COMMISSIONER MAY HEAR THIS MOTION: ] YES [ NO// / .
Dated: 1/ L / 2L Signed: __ {7 P -

Lawyer for: H P 5T Ow /}Jkné

Address: /o "gﬂ-uuﬁm

A6 Uhovced way O Bhu 1S ok (€10

Phone:

Email: l’\w‘;hhucwk@/ S pond Conn
Note for Motion Docket

Kitsap County Superior Court Local Rules — Exhibit E
Available for use October 2020 pending formal adoption
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF KITSAP

WILLIAM NELSON, NO. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff, Answer to Writ of Garnishment
Vs, (Debts Other Than Earnings)
, (ANWRGR)

HOUSTON WADE,

Defendant,
And
WELLS FARGO BANK, BAINBRIDGE
BRANCH,

G_arnishee.

SECTION [: Onthe date the Writ of Garnishment was issued (the date appearing on the last
page of the writ):

(A) The defendant: ’
O was employed by garnishee.
was not employed and has never been employed by garnishee.
[ was previously employed by the gamishee and the last date of employment
was. .

(B) The defendan% did [[] did not maintain a financial account with garmnishee; and

(C) The garmshee,% did [] did not have possession.of or control over any funds, personal
property, or effects of the defendant. (Listall of defendant’s personal property or effects in your
possession or control on the bottom of the last page of this answer form or attach a schadule if
necessary.)

SECTION [1: At the time of service of the Writ of Garnishment on the gamishee there v as due
and owing from the garnishee to the above-named defendant $

ANS TO WRIT OF GARN (DEBTS OTHER THAN EARNINGS) (ANWRGR) - Page 1 of 2 e 218
WPF GARN 01.0700 (06/2012) - RCW6.27.190

Answer to Writ of Garnishment

11888361




If there s any uncertainty about your answer give an explanation on the last page or on an
attached page.

SECTION Il An attorney may answer for the gamishee.

Under penalty of perjury, | affirm that | have examined this answer, including accompamed
schedules, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct, and complete. :

Wells Fargo Bank NA FEB 1 4 2022

Slgnature of Garnishes Defenda Date
P s AGENT
Signtur’e of perstrramswering for Garnishee Connection with-Gamnishes
ELLE FARGE BARNK
Cyninia Fernandez L-Eii PHOCESSING
» ‘ SAAR SA0NT-01E
Print name of person signing Address of Garnishee OX | ’9779

& GRGSROTIR

). 724-
Use this space to list all of defendant's property or effects in your possession or tc%c 5&@,21;7,"5%‘12000

explain any uncertainty about your answer:

% an t)()

ANS TO WRIT OF GARN (DEBTS OTHER THAN EARNINGS) (ANWRGR) - Page 2 of 2
WPF GARN 01.0700 (06/2012) - RCW6.27.190




Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

Levy Processing Department
PO Box 29779 Mac# S4001-01E
Phoenix, AZ 85038

Phone# 480/724-2000

Fax# 866/670-1561

SAFE DEPOSIT BOX

JUDGMENT DEBTOR: HOUSTON C WADE

BOX #: CHANDLER3928021

CONTACT: CAYLA JOHNSON

PHONE: 206-842-1860

WELLS FARGO BANK/ BRANCH ADDRESS
MAC P6523-011

1180 HILDEBRAND LN NE, 15T FL
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 98110

LEVYING OFFICER FILE NO. N/A
COURT CASE NO. 1820320518

LLG FILE NUMBER. 8075222



Vi‘&%«t-.a

Momber dod |
7/[\(]102?. ak
EIVED 101 308w
AR oL R g U990
rr | e n - 'a,'- _
o 2 22 SEAOE
‘E"E&Wsiw Qovmic L Wb

d20

Superior Court of Washington, County of Kitsap

William Nelson

Plaintiff,
Vvs.
Houston Wade )
Defendant,
and

Wells Fargo Bank, Bainbridge Branch,

Garnishee,

No. 18-2-03205-18

Writ of Garnishment (Debts Other
Than Eamings — After Judgment)
(WRG or SWRG)
[ X ] This garnishment is based ona
judgmenior order for:
[ ] private student loan debt
[ ]consumer debt

The Plaintiff in this action has applied for a Writ of Garishment against you, claiming that the
above-named defendant.is indebted to plaintiff and that the ‘amount o be held to satisf, the

indebtedness is $524,425.10 consisting of:
Balance of Judgment or Amount of Claim:

interest under Judgment from September 27, 2021 to January 31,

2022:
Taxable Costs and Attorneys’ Fees:

Estimated Gamishment Costs:
Filing and Ex Parte Fees:
Service and Affidavit Fees:
Postage and Costs of Certified Mail:
Answer Fee or Fees:
Garnishment Attorney Fees:

$ 503.000.00
$20.836.60

$ 50.00

$ 0.00

$ 18.50

~$20.00

$ 500.00

$0.00 »
$588.50

Other: »

Total estimated Garnishment Costs:
RCW 6,27.080, .090, ,100 Wiit of Garn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 01.0200 p.10of4




TOTAL: $ 524,425.10
Plus Per Day Rate of Estimated Inferest: $ 165.37 per day

YOU ARE COMMANDED, unless otherwise directed by the court, by the attorney-of record for
the plaintiff, or by this writ, not to pay any debt, other than eamings, owed 1o the defendant at
the time this writ was served and not to deliver, sell, or transfer, or recognize any sale or
transfer of, any personal property.or effects of the defendant in your possession or control at the
time when this writ was served. Any such payment delivery, sale, or transfer is void to.the extent
necessary to satisfy the plaintiff's claim and costs for this writ, with interest.

YOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to-answer this: writ according to the instructions in this writ and
in the answer forms and, within 20 days after the service of the writ upon you, to mail or deliver
the original of such answer to the court, one copy to-the plaintiff or the plaintiff's attorney, and
one copy to the defendant, at the addresses listed at the bottom of this writ.

If you owe the defendant a debt payable in money in excess-of the amount set forth in the first
paragraph of this writ, hold only the-amount set forth in the first paragraph, and any processing
fee if one is charged, and release all- additional funds or property to defendant.

FOR ALL DEBTS EXCEPT PRIVATE STUDENT LOAN DEBT AND CONSUMER DEBT:

If you-are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(A) applies, and the total of the amounts held in all the
defendant’s accounts is less than or equal to $590, release all funds or propeity to the
defendant and do not hold any amount.

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(A) applies, and the total of the amounts held in all the
defendant's accounts is in excess of $500, release at least $500, hold no more than the amount
set forth in the first paragraph of this writ, and any processing fee if one is charged, and release
additional funds or property, if any, to the defendant.

FOR PRIVATE-STUDENT LOAN DEBT AND CONSUMER DEBT:

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)ii)(B) or (C) applies, and the total of the amounts held in
all the defendant’s accounts is less than or equal to $1,000, release all funds or property to the
defendant and do not hold any amount.

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(B)-or (C) applies, and the total of the amounts held in
all the defendant’s accounts is in excess of $1,000, release at least $1,000, hold no more than
the amount set forth in the first paragraph of this writ, and any processing fee if one is charged,
and release additional funds or property, if any, to the defendant.

IF YOU FAIL TO ANSWER THIS WRIT AS COMMANDED, A JUDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED
AGAINST YOU FOR THE FULL AMOUNT OF THE PLAINTIFF'S CLAIM AGAINST THE
DEFENDANT WITH ACCRUING INTEREST, ATTORNEY FEES, AND COSTS, WHETHER OR
NOT YOU OWE ANYTHING TO THE DEFENDANT. [F YOU PROPERLY ANSWER THIS
WRIT, ANY JUDGMENT AGAINST YOU WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF ANY

RCWw e, 27.080, .090, .100 Writ of Garn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 01.0200 p.20of4




NONEXEMPT DEBT OR THE VALUE OF ANY NONEXEMPT PROPERTY OR EFFECTS IN
YOUR POSSESSION OR.CONTROL.

JUDGMENT MAY ALSO BE ENTERED AGAINST THE DEFENDANT FOR COSTS AND FEES
INCURRED BY THE PLAINTIFF.

[X| Witness, the Honorable_____ WI-IAMC.HOUSER ., , Judge of
the above-entitied Court, and the seal thereof, on TN2NTVI T (date).

L

'Address

Houston Wade
Name of Defendant

Address of Defendant
[ 1This writ is issued by the undersigned attorney of record for plaintiff under the authority of
Chapter 6.27 RCW, and must be complied with in the same manner as a writ issued by the clerk
of the court.

Dated:

Attorney for Plaintifft WSBA No.

Address ' Address of the Clerk of the Court

Name of Defendant

Address of Defendant:

RCW 6.27.080, .090, .100 Writ of Gamn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 010200 p.30of4
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DAYIC T. LEWIS I

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF KITSAP

WILLIAM NELSON,
NO. 18-2-03205-18

Plaintiff
VS, Return of Service
(Garnishment)
HOUSTON WADE, (RTS)
Defendant,

And

WELLS FARGO BANK, BAINBRIDGE
BRANCH,

Garnishee.

The undersigned states that:

- Othar:

L J I UeT.

[1-_Othar:

]_ 1 LTI T .
18-2-03205- 18
RETURN OF SERVICE (GARNISHMENT) (RTS) - Page 1 of 2 Return of Senics
WPF GARN 01.0350 (06/2012) - RCW 6.27.110 1aasoeg e

T) ORIGINAL |

AR



"1‘ {president; 'cglstefed-agent,—seeretapy—easmer—palmer-—eée-)-
of n ior;
1.4 On /z;/«éf%ﬁﬂ/, //)% 2@}9\ (date) at /o482 a.m./p.m.

(time) at Bainbridge Island, Washington (city and state of service), | served on Garnishee
Wells Fargo Bank Bainbridge Branch at 1180 Hildebrand Ln NE Bainbridge Island, WA
98110 (address) the following document(s):

[X] For Debts Other Than Earnings:
o Writ of Garnishment (Debts Other Than Earnings); and
e Answer to Writ of Garnishment (Debts Other Than Earnings); and
¢ Check or money order made payable to the garnishee in the amount of twenty

dollars ($20).

[1 For Continuing Lien on Earnings:
[1 Writ of Garnishment for Continuing Lien on Earnings; and
e First Answer to Writ of Garnishment for Continuing Lien of Earnings.
[] Second Answer to Writ of Garnishment for Continuing Lien on Earnings.

[1 Notice of Default Against Garnishee
[1 Other:
[1 Other:

1.5 Service on the garnishee was made by delivery to qu’ e L(/@éé

Jq the garnishee named in paragraph 1.4 above.

' a person of suitable age and discretion residing at the garnishee’s usual abods.

J{ the PM 0/7&,/ 6&»/) W (president, registered agent, secretary, cashier, pariner, etc.)
of “enrp/fs fé/“/of(ﬁ (name of corporaticn,

partnership, etc.).

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foreagoing is
true and correct.

Dated: Q//g/..?O&D- , at ﬁ/f/ ﬂ/&éﬁrp/ B Washington.
P A

Fees: Service

Postage

‘Signature”
Total Vopelss fc{?/ﬂ,/'

Name and Title

Serving the writ of garnishment:

Service of the writ of garnishment (debts other than earnings) is invalid unless th» writ is

RETURN OF SERVICE (GARNISHMENT) (RTS) - Page 2 of 2

WPF GARN 01.0350 (06/2012) - RCW 6.27.110 Q @RIGINA[ .




served with an answer form and a check or money order made payable to the garnishee in
the amount of twenty dollars ($20) for the answer fee.

Service of the writ of garnishment for continuing lien on earnings is invalid unless the writ is
served with an answer form.

RETURN OF SERVICE (GARNISHMENT) (RTS) - Page 3 of 2
WPF GARN 01.0350 (06/2012) - RCW 6.27.110

T) ORIGINAI
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February 22, 2022
KITSAP COUNTY CLERK

Houston Wade DAVID T. LEWIS IlI
C/O Bruciato

236 Winslow Way E
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110
houstonwade@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON

COUNTY OF KITSAP

WILLIAM NELSON, Case No.: 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
VS. MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT JUDGEMENT
AND MOTION TO DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE
HOUSTON WADE, BASED ON INTENTIONAL VIOLATION OF DUE
PROCESS
Defendant

The Defendant in this case has not received service of documents from the Plaintiff since January
2020. The Plaintiff managed to conclude this court case without notifying the Defendant and thus received a default
Judgement as well as convinced the Court to sign facts and findings that, in the Court’s own ruling from April 2020,
said they Court could not determine based upon the motion for default judgement, These include the determination
and issuance of damages, and the determination of defamation, among others.

The Defendant discovered his bank account had been drained by Kitsap Law Group, apparently
the Plaintiff’s new attorneys, the fifth ones since action against the defendant began three years ago. After the Court
released their ruling in April 2020, the Plaintiff failed to file as directed by The Court for over a year, and according
to CR41(2)(A) “In all civil cases in which no action of record has occurred during the previous 12 months, the clerk
of the superior court shall notify the attorneys of record by mail that the court will dismiss the case for want of
prosecution unless, within 30 days following the mailing of such notice, a party takes action of record or files a
status report with the court indicating the reason for inactivity and projecting future activity and a case completion
date. If the court does not receive such a status report, it shall, on motion of the clerk, dismiss the case without
prejudice and without cost to any party.” As no documents had been filed by either party in this case the Court
should have sent such documents.

According to the Odyssey Portal, the Defendant can see that in the 17 months after the previous

filings, and 14 months after the had Court last issued a ruling in April 2020, the Plaintiff once again began filing

MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT JUDGEMENT AND MOTION TO DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE BASED
ON INTENTIONAL VIOLATION OF DUE PROCESS - |




motions and hearings with a new attorney, only this time the new attorney failed to provide service to the defendant
and thus the detendant’s rights to due process were violated as well as CR3(2)(A). The address for service for the
Defendant has not changed during the entire proceedings and not one document, pleading. motion, or piece of mail
from the Plaintiff has been received for the Defendant at the address for service listed in all previous legal
documents (see attached declarations from Houston Wade, Sarah Bopp, and James Reithmeier). This has not been
an issue for the Defendant with any of the Plaintiff’s former representation.

Purposefully not providing service to a party in a legal case is a violation of both the 5™ and 14
amendments and is grounds for dismissal. Federal Law dictates that “[S]ome form of hearing is required before an
individual is finally deprived of a property [or liberty] interest.” (Mathews v. Eldridge, 424 U.S. 319, 333 (1976)).
“Parties whose rights are to be affected are entitled to be heard.” (Baldwin v. Hale, 68 U.S. (1 Wall.) 223, 233
(1863)). This right is a “basic aspect of the duty of government to follow a fair process of decision making when it
acts to deprive a person of his possessions. The purpose of this requirement is not only to ensure abstract fair play to
the individual. Its purpose, more particularly, is to protect his use and possession of property from arbitrary
encroachment (Fuentes v. Shevin, 407 U.S. 67, 80-81 (1972). See Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee v. McGrath,
341 US. 123, 170-71 (1951) {Justice Frankfurter concurring)). Thus, the notice of hearing and the opportunity to
be heard “must be granted at a meaningful time and in a meaningful manner.” (drmstrong v. Manzo, 380 U.S. 545,
552 (1963)).

As the Defendant has not received service for any motions or hearings filed by the Plaintiff since
at least January 2020, all actions taken by the Court since that time at the behest of the Plaintiff are in clear violation
of the Defendant’s rights to due process.

The Defendant asks the Court to set aside the current default judgement, order the return of any
and all funds taken by the Plaintiff and his attorneys, and to dismiss the case in its entirety with prejudice.

Dated this 22nd of February 2022.

Houston Wade

MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT JUDGEMENT AND MOTION TO DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE BASED
ON INTENTIONAL VIOLATION OF DUE PROCESS -2
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RECEIVED AND FILED
IN OPEN COURT

18-2-03205- 18

MAR - & 2022
gsi[gnglnying lzn%tion Petition : DAVlD T LEWIS “l

I

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

IN ND FOR KITSAP COUNTY
WILLIAM NELSON, No. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff, ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SET
ASIDE DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND
V. MOTION TO DISMISS
HOUSTON WADE,
Defendant.

THIS MATTER having come on regularly for hearing in open court upon Plaintiff’s
Motion to Set Aside Default Judgment and Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice Based on
Intentional Violation of Due Process, and having heard the argument of Mr. Wade and of
counsel and considered the record and pleadings herein, it is hereby

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Defendant’s Motion is DENIED.

i

DONE IN OPEN COURT this ‘é day of March, 2022.

JUDGE
Presented by: WILLIAM C. HOUSER
/s/David P. Horton
David P. Horton, WSBA #27123
Attorney for Plaintiff William Nelson
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT -1 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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Superior Court of Washington, County of Kitsap

William Nelson

Plaintiff,
VS.

Houston Wade

Defendant,
and

Wells Fargo Bank, Bainbridge Branch,

Garnishee,

No. 18-2-03205-18

Writ of Garnishment (Debts Other
Than Earnings - After Judgment)
(WRG or $WRG)

[ X ] This garnishment is based on a
judgment or order for:
[ ] private student loan debt
[ ] consumer debt

The State of Washington to: Wells Fargo Bank, Bainbridge Branch (Garnishee)

And to: Houston Wade (Defendant)

The Plaintiff in this action has applied for a Writ of Garnishment against you, claiming that the
above-named defendant is indebted to plaintiff and that the amount to be held to satisfy the

indebtedness is $524.,425.10 consisting of:
Balance of Judgment or Amount of Claim:

Interest under Judgment from September 27, 2021 to January 31,

$.503,000.00

2022:
Taxable Costs and Attorneys’ Fees:

Estimated Garnishment Costs:

Filing and Ex Parte Fees:

Service and Affidavit Fees:

Postage and Costs of Certified Mail:
Answer Fee or Fees:

Garnishment Attorney Fees:

Other:

Total estimated Garnishment Costs:

$ 20.836.60
$ 50.00
$0.00
$ 18.50
$ 20.00
$ 500.00
$0.00
$588.50

RCW 6.27.080, .090, .100

(07/2021)

WPF GARN 01.0200

Writ of Garn (Debts Other
Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
p.10f4
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TOTAL: $ 524,425.10
Plus Per Day Rate of Estimated Interest: $ 165.37 per day

YOU ARE COMMANDED, unless otherwise directed by the court, by the attorney of record for
the plaintiff, or by this writ, not to pay any debt, other than earnings, owed to the deferidant at
the time this writ was served and not to deliver, sell, or transfer, or recognize any sale or
transfer of, any personal property or effects of the defendant in your possession or control at the
time when this writ was served. Any such payment delivery, sale, or transfer is void to the extent
necessary to satisfy the plaintiff's claim and costs for this writ, with interest.

YOU ARE ALSO COMMANDED to answer this writ according to the instructions in this writ and
in the answer forms and, within 20 days after the service of the writ upon you, to mai! or deliver
the original of such answer to the court, one copy to the plaintiff or the plaintiff's attorney, and
one copy to the defendant, at the addresses listed at the bottom of this writ.

If you owe the defendant a debt payable in money in excess of the amount set forth ih the first
paragraph of this writ, hold only the amount set forth in the first paragraph, and any processing
fee if one is charged, and release all additional funds or property to defendant.

FOR ALL DEBTS EXCEPT PRIVATE STUDENT LOAN DEBT AND CONSUMER DEBT:

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(A) applies, and the total of the amounts held in all the
defendant’s accounts is less than or equal to $500, release all funds or property to the
defendant and do not hold any amount.

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(A) applies, and the total of the amounts held in all the
defendant’s accounts is in excess of $500, release at least $500, hold no more than the amount
set forth in the first paragraph of this writ, and any processing fee if one is charged, and release
additional funds or property, if any, to the defendant.

FOR PRIVATE STUDENT LOAN DEBT AND CONSUMER DEBT:

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(B) or (C) applies, and the total of the amounts held in
all the defendant's accounts is less than or equal to $1,000, release all funds or property to the
defendant and do not hold any amount.

If you are a bank or other institution in which the defendant has accounts to which the
exemption under RCW 6.15.010(1)(d)(ii)(B) or (C) applies, and the total of the amounts held in
all the defendant's accounts is in excess of $1,000, release at least $1,000, hold no more than
the amount set forth in the first paragraph of this writ, and any processing fee if one is charged,
and release additional funds or property, if any, to the defendant.

IF YOU FAIL TO ANSWER THIS WRIT AS COMMANDED, A JUDGMENT MAY BE ENTERED
AGAINST YOU FOR THE FULL AMOUNT OF THE PLAINTIFF’S CLAIM AGAINST THE
DEFENDANT WITH ACCRUING INTEREST, ATTORNEY FEES, AND COSTS, WHETHER OR
NOT YOU OWE ANYTHING TO THE DEFENDANT. IF YOU PROPERLY ANSWER THIS
WRIT, ANY JUDGMENT AGAINST YOU WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF ANY

RCW 6.27.080, .090, .100 Writ of Garn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 01.0200 p.20f4



NONEXEMPT DEBT OR THE VALUE OF ANY NONEXEMPT PROPERTY OR EFFECTS IN
YOUR POSSESSION OR CONTROL.

JUDGMENT MAY ALSO BE ENTERED AGAINST THE DEFENDANT FOR COSTS AND FEES
INCURRED BY THE PLAINTIFF.
WILLIAM C. HOUSER

[X] Witness, the Honorable N NP Ju'dge of

the above-entitled Court, and the seal thereof, on (/)* v)’/ P4 (date).
cOu

David P. Horton (Kitsap Law Group) MAVID T.LEWIS i

Attorney for Plaintiff Q’f . ¥ “FaCleriCy .

3212 NW Byron St. Suite 101 Silverdale WA | 3%3{ 3 )By: - AALNL

Address s

Houston Wade o

Name of Defendant ‘ )brgs ,;(A

370 Grow Avenue NW, Apt. B10 Bainbridge Island, WA 9811
Address of Defendant

[ 1This writ is issued by the undersigned attorney of record for plaintiff under the authorlty of
Chapter 6.27 RCW, and must be complied with in the same manner as a writ issued by the clerk
of the court.

Dated:

Attorney for Plaintiff WSBA No.

Address Address of the Clerk of the Court

Name of Defendant

Address of Defendant:

RCW 6.27.080, .090, .100 Writ of Garn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 01.0200 p.30of4



STATEMENT OF PLAINTIFF'S COUNSEL TO BANKING INSTITUTION

(The following information is to be provided only if the garnishee is a banking institution.)
Attorney for the plaintiff states that:

1. The defendant’s last known residence is:

370 Grow Avenue NW, Apt. B10 Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

2. The defendant’s last known business is:
Unknown

with address at:

3. The defendant’s last known occupation, trade, or profession is:

Unknown

with address at:

4. The defendant's federal tax identification number is:
N/a

5. The defendant’s account number is:
Unknown

RCW 6.27.080, .090, .100 Writ of Garn (Debts Other
(07/2021) Than Earnings —After Jdgt)
WPF GARN 01.0200 p.4of4
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FILED

March 2, 2022
KITSAP COUNTY CLERK
DAVID T. LEWIS Il

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

IN AND FOR KITSAP COUNTY
WILLIAM NELSON,
NO. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
VS.
HOUSTON WADE,
Defendant,

I, Tracey Hamilton-Oril, declare that I am employed by Kitsap Law Group, a
citizen of the United States of America, a resident of the State of Washington, over the
age of eighteen (18) years, not a party to the above-entitled action, and competent to be a
witness herein.

On March 2, 2022, I caused a true and correct copy of the Response to Set Aside
Default Judgment and Motion to Dismiss; Declaration of Tracey Hamilton-Oril and this
Certificate of Service to be served on the person(s) listed below in the manner indicated:

Houston Wade v'Via U.S. Mail
C/O Bruciato v'Via Email;
236 Winslow Way E houstonwade@gmail com

Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

Dated this 2nd day of March 2022.

//?( g

HAMILToN‘ ORIL

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE -1 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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WILLIAM NELSON,

HOUSTON WADE,

FILED

March 2, 2022
KITSAP COUNTY CLERK
DAVID T. LEWIS Il

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR KITSAP COUNTY

NO. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
DECLARATION OF TRACEY
HAMILTON-ORIL

Defendants.

Tracey Hamilton-Oril declares as follows:

. Tam a legal assistant and employed by Kitsap Law Group. I make this declaration from

personal knowledge.

. As aregular part of my job, I send pleadings for filing with the Kitsap County Clerk and

a copy of those pleadings to all counsel of record. When I do so I contemporaneously
complete a Certificate of Service. In this case I did so on May 21, 2021 when I mailed a
copy of the Notice of Association of Counsel to Mr. Wade at the address stated on the
Certificate of Service that was filed on May 24, 2021. I did so again on September 9,
2021 when I mailed the Note for Motion and associated pleadings regarding the
Plaintiff’s Motion for Entry of Judgment. This Certificate of Service was filed on

September 10, 2021.

. It is common for me to mail demand letters, pleadings, and other documents to pro se

parties and have the recipient not receive that mail. When that occurs, the United States

Declaration of Tracey Hamilton-Oril -1 KITSAP LAW GROUP

3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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Postal Service will return the envelope to me as undeliverable, or undelivered, or refused.

I did not receive back either of the two mailings I made in this case.

Dated this 1st day of March, 2022 at Silverdale, Washi/ng,ﬁ%. /

1lton-Oril

s

Declaration of Tracey Hamilton-Oril -2 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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March 2, 2022
KITSAP COUNTY CLERK
DAVID T. LEWIS I

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR KITSAP COUNTY

WILLIAM NELSON,

V.

HOUSTON WADE,

Plaintiff,

Defendants.

Introduction

NO. 18-2-03205-18

RESPONSE TO MOTION TO SET
ASIDE DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND
FOR OTHER RELIEF

Houston Wade seeks to set aside the judgment entered by the Court and to dismiss this

lawsuit. Both requests have no merit, are unsupported by Washington law, and not supported by

the facts. The motion should be denied.

Facts

After failing to abide by the discovery rules and this Court’s orders, Mr. Wade was found

by the Court to be in default. Mr. Wade does not dispute the validity of the default order. In

finding Mr. Wade was in default the Court found that Mr. Wade’s “willingness to knowingly lie

under oath at a deposition demonstrates a complete disregard to the legal process and the

RESPONSE -1

KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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administration of justice.”! It also found that Mr. Wade “has not demonstrated a willingness to
cooperate with this Court in this litigation.”?

Mr. Nelson hired local counsel. A Notice of Association was filed, and a copy mailed to
Mr. Wade. A certification of service was filed. Based on the default Mr. Nelson moved for
judgment. Notice of the motion was mailed to Mr. Wade’s address of record. A certification of
service was filed. Neither the Notice of Association nor Note for Motion were returned
undeliverable to counsel for Mr. Nelson.?

The Court granted the motion and Mr. Nelson garnished Mr. Wade’s bank account. Once
Mr. Wade’s assets were frozen, he finally did something and has moved the Court to set aside the

judgment and dismiss the lawsuit.

Argument

Without authority to do either, Mr. Wade seeks to dismiss the lawsuit and set aside the
default. Mr. Wade does cite to CR 41 for the notion that the Clerk could have moved to dismiss
the lawsuit for want of prosecution. It did not. Mr. Wade could have also so moved and he did

not. This argument has no merit.

Because his motion to dismiss has no merit it is not addressed in any detail. Even though
he does not cite to it, his motion to set aside the default is governed by CR 60 (b). That rule sets
out the criteria for relieving a party from a judgment. Because he is claiming that he was not given

notice of the hearing, Mr. Wade is seeking relief under CR 60 (b)(1) which permits allow for relief

! Ruling on Plaintiff’s Motion for Order of Default and/or Finding of Contempt, and Award of
Attorney Fees and Costs under CR 37 at 6:8-9.
2 1d. At 5:22-23.
3 Declaration of Tracey Hamilton-Oril.
RESPONSE -2 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383

Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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from a judgment for “[m]istakes, inadvertence, surprise, excusable neglect or irregularity in

obtaining a judgment or order.”*

Because Mr. Wade is claiming he was not served with the moving papers he is claiming
irregularity in obtaining the judgment. But he has failed to carry his burden in doing so.
‘Irregularities pursuant to CR 60(b)(1) occur when there is a failure to adhere to some prescribed
rule or mode of proceeding, such as when a procedural matter that is necessary for the orderly

conduct of trial is omitted or done at an unseasonable time or in an improper manner.” >

Mr. Nelson abided by the rules. His counsel properly noted the motion and mailed a copy
to Mr. Wade’s address on file with the Court. The mailing was not returned. Mr. Wade has
provided declarations that he has received no mail at that address. But there is no evidence of how
mail is handled; no evidence of why he receives only mail related to this case at that address. There
is no evidence of how mail is handled at the restaurant or why Mr. Wade chooses to get important
mail at a restaurant. This combined with the facts previously found by the Court that Mr. Wade

lies under oath and has no respect for the judicial process the show the judgment should stand.

4 CR 60. (Emphasis added).
> Mosbrucker v. Greenfield Implement, 54 Wn. App. 647, 652, 774 P.2d 1267, 1270 (1989).

RESPONSE -3 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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Conclusion
Mr. Wade has failed to meet his burden to show there was irregularity in the proceeding.

Mr. Nelson complied with the Court rules. The judgment should stand.
DATED this 2nd day of March, 2022.
KITSAP LAW GROUP
/s/David P. Horton

David P. Horton, WSBA 27123
Co-Counsel for Plaintiff William Nelson

RESPONSE -4 KITSAP LAW GROUP
3212 NW Byron Street Suite 101
Silverdale, WA 98383
Tel (360) 692 6415
Fax (360) 692 1257
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KITSAP Coun
DAVIDT. m%gﬁm{

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON
IN AN FOR KITSAP COUNTY

WILLIAM NELSON,
NO. 18-2-03205-18

Plaintiff,
VS. Certification of Mailing
(Garnishment)
HOUSTON WADE, (CRML)
Defendant,

And

WELLS FARGO BANK, BAINBRIDGE
BRANCH

Garnishee.

The undersigned STATES that:

1.1 | am a citizen of the State of Washington, | am over the age of 18 years, and | am not a
party to this action.

1.2 On_February 16,2022 (date) at 3.02. a.m
(time) at_32.)2 AL Bjron St Silverdele, Loa (city and state of
mailing), | mailed to Defendant Houston Wade at 370 Grow Avenue NW, Ap. B10
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 by postage prepaid certified mail, return receipt requested or
electronic return receipt delivery confirmation requested, the following document(s):

[X] Writ of Garnishment (Debts other than Earnings)

[1 Writ of Garnishment for Continuing lien on Earnings

[X] Judgment Creditor’s writ application

[X] Notice of Garnishment and of Your Rights

[X] Exemption Claim

[1 Notice to Defendant of Non-Responsive Exemption Claim
[X] Other: Copy of judgment

[] Other:

CERT OF MAILING (GARNISHMENT) (CRML) - Page 1 of 2
WPF GARN 01.0300 (06/2012) - RCW 6.27.110



The return receipt (green card), or the certified envelope if unclaimed or undeliverable, or
electronic return receipt delivery confirmation is attached to this certification.

| CERTIFY under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing
is true and correct.

Dated:_eg/é?f/owo?o? at _ S Nercdate ., Washington.l
Fees: @,,/% /

Service Signatur ] :
Postage 5/’@ 264._/ famis /5 76/7— Ori /
Total Name and Aitle 16(74/ Assrs Fand

Serving the writ of garnishment:

Service of the writ of garnishment (debts other than earnings) is invalid unless the writ is
served with an answer form and a check or money order made payable to the garnishee in
the amount of twenty dollars ($20) for the answer fee.

Service of the writ of garnishment for continuing lien on earnings is invalid unless the writ is
served with an answer form.

CERT OF MAILING (GARNISHMENT) (CRML) - Page 2 of 2
WPF GARN 01.0300 (06/2012) - RCW 6.27.110
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
FOR KITSAP COUNTY

WILLIAM NELSON,
No. 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff,
RULING ON PLAINTIFF’S MOTION
Vs. FOR: ORDER OF DEFAULT AND/OR
FINDING OF CONTEMPT, AND

HOUSTON WADE, AWARD OF ATTORNEY FEES AND

COSTS UNDER CR 37
Defendant.

THIS MATTER comes before the Court on the Plaintiff's Motion for Order of Default
and/or Finding of Contempt, and Award Attorney Fees and Costs Under CR 37. A hearing
on the motion was held on January 17, 2020 with Plaintiff William Nelson appearing by and
through is attorney Alexander Savojni; and Defendant Houston Wade appearing as an
unrepresented litigant.

The Court; having the benefit of briefing by the parties and oral argument on the
motion; makes the following findings and conclusions:

l. On March 20, 2019, Plaintiff, though his attorney, propounded interrogatories and
requests for production upon Defendant Wade.
2. Defendant Wade provided his response to the interrogatories and requests for

production on May 7, 2019. Plaintiff did not consider the responses complete. They were
18-2-03205- 18

RULING ON PLAINTIFF’S MOTION JUDGE WII c1p 56
FOR ORDER OF DEFAULT AND/OR Kitsap ( gg;&s_l:’e““'i““
FINDING OF CONTEMPT, AND -~ 1-- 614LC

AWARD OF ATTORNEY FEES AND Por I”Ill

COSTS UNDER CR 37

L
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non-responsive, combative and, in some instances, insulting to Plaintiff and Plaintiff's
counsel.

3. A CR 26(1) conference was held on May 16, 2019. During the telephone call,
Defendant agreed to provide the requested documents and told Plaintiff's counsel he would
need until May 23, 2019 to comply.

4. Defendant did not make further responses to the requests for production or
interrogatories by May 23, 2019.

5. A motion to compel was noted on June 14, 2019. On the day of the hearing Defendant
provided to Plaintiff's attorney additional documents. The matter was continued until June
28, 2019 for Plaintiff to review the newly submitted documents.

6. Plaintiff, through his counsel, reviewed the materials, and determined they were
insufficient responses to the requests for production and interrogatories propounded on
March 20, 2019.

7. On June 28, 2019, the Court ordered Defendant to provide full and complete
responses to Plaintiff's First interrogatories and produce all documents responsive to the
Plaintiff's Request for Production by July 12, 2019. The Court also required Defendant to
pay $3,000.00 to Plaintiff for attorney fees by July 5, 2019.

8. Defendant has not paid any of the Court ordered attorney fees to date.

9. Defendant attempted to comply with his discovery obligation on July 17, 2019. This
attempt did not meet the requirements of the discovery requests.

10. A second CR 26(i) conference was scheduled for August 9, 2019. A letter from
Plaintiff's attorney instructed Defendant on the deficiencies of his attempts to provide
adequate responses to Plaintiff's discovery requests.

11.  Defendant then provided his fourth attempt to provide adequate responses to the
discovery requests. This fourth attempt did not comply with the requests for production and
interrogatories propounded to Defendant on March 20, 2019.

12 During the time attempts to obtain adequate responses to the Plaintiff's discovery

requests occurred, Defendant continued to post about Plaintiff on the internet on Facebook.
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Posts occurred on July 27, August 6, September 1, October 12 and October 19. These posts
were concerning Plaintiff and the present litigation.

13. Defendant submitted to a deposition on October 2, 2019. During this deposition,
Defendant acknowledged failing to attempt to obtain the contact information of his
witnesses. The June 28, 2019 court order required Defendant to obtain and provide his
witnesses’ contact information to Plaintiff.

14.  During the deposition, Defendant provided the names of previously undisclosed
witnesses. He did not provide, nor did he appear to have any other contact information for
these previously undisclosed witnesses.

15. Defendant has provided the address of one witness and has provided no phone
numbers of any witness.

16. As of January 17, 2020, Defendant has failed to adequately answer the Plaintiff's
propounded interrogatories and requests for production. Defendant has failed to make a
reasonable attempt to provide adequate responses to those requests. Plaintiff extended time
limits for Defendant to allow full disclosure and those time limits have been ignored.
Defendant has been held in contempt, and continues to be in contempt, of the court order of
June 28, 2019.

17. During Defendant's October 2, 2019 deposition, Defendant stated that he had contact
with Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Stokes, and indicated that she was inclined to charge
Plaintiff with a felony if the case against Defendant was not dismissed by Plaintiff.

18. In a subsequent declaration dated December 18, 2019! DPA Stokes: denied having
any contact with Defendant since a brief email exchange on November 8, 2018, denied
having any contact with Defendant between November 8, 2018 and October 2, 2019, denied
having any discussions with Defendant regarding Plaintiff at any time prior to the October
2, 2019 deposition, and denied telling Defendant she had any inclination to prosecute a
number of individuals, including Plaintiff, of a felony. DPA Stokes stated that Defendant
emailed her October 3, 2019, the day after his deposition, about Plaintiff and witness

! See Dec. of Savojni, Exhibit 9.
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tampering charges. This conduct supports the conclusion that Defendant purposefully and
knowing lied under oath at his deposition.

19. During Defendant's deposition, Defendant admitted he had not tried to obtain contact
information of at least 17 of his 41 witnesses. He has not done the bare minimum of

providing contact information for his own witnesses.

DISCUSSION

Plaintiff requests the Court strike Defendant's responsive pleadings in this matter and
issue an order of default against Defendant pursuant to the authority of CR 37. In the
alternative, Plaintiff is requesting Defendant be held in contempt and sanctions be imposed
for that contempt in some way that less than striking Defendant's pleadings.

The striking of pleadings is an extreme remedy under the rules of civil procedure.
The Court has authority to enter a default judgment when a party fails to make discovery.
CR 37(d) authorizes a court to impose sanctions for failure to meet their obligations regarding
discovery in litigation. The sanctions may range from a finding of contempt, to exclusion of

evidence, to granting a default judgment.? Furthermore,

When the trial court “chooses one of the harsher remedies allowable under CR 37(b),
... it must be apparent from the record that the trial court explicitly considered whether
a lesser sanction would probably have sufficed,” and whether it found that the
disobedient party's refusal to obey a discovery order was willful or deliberate and
substantially prejudiced the opponent's ability to prepare for trial.>

Defendant has done next to nothing to respond to the discovery requests propounded upon
him by Plaintiff. While Defendant has listed up to 60 witnesses he may call, he does not
appear to have, or he is intentionally hiding, contact information for these witnesses. His
sworn deposition answers are admissions of a failure to perform even the most rudimentary
actions required under the civil rules. His conduct is a direct disregard for the rules, and for

this Court's order. “A party's disregard of a court order without reasonable excuse or

*See Smith v. Behr Process Corp. 113 Wn. App. 306, 324 54 P.3d 665 (2002).
3 Burnet v. Spokane Ambulance, 131 Wn.2d 484, 494, 933 P.2d 1036, 1040 (1997), as amended on denial of
reconsideration (June 5, 1997) citing Snedigar v. Hodderson, 53 Wash.App. 476, 487, 768 P.2d 1 (1989).
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justification is deemed willful.”* This willful disregard of a court order and the administration
of justice is further demonstrated by Defendant’s brazen unwillingness to answer truthfully
at his deposition regarding his communications with DPA Stokes.

Defendant has no reasonable excuse for the complete lack of effort in complying with
the court rules and this Court's order.

Plaintiff is unable to adequately prepare for trial without the responses from
Defendant on the basic information about witnesses, as well as other requests for production
and interrogatories. Plaintiff is confronted by the pleadings with a defense by Defendant.
The responses by Defendant to the discovery requests on that defense place Plaintiff in limbo
as to the quality of the defense, and the quality of the witnesses for Defendant. It deprives
Plaintiff the opportunity to gain information required by our discovery rules to rebut defenses
and plan his case in chief. Plaintiff has established substantial prejudice in his ability to
prepare for trial based upon Defendant's inaction to Plaintiff's discovery requests.

This court issued a contempt ruling on Defendant's failure to adequately respond to
Plaintiff's discovery requests. Multiple extensions for Defendant to produce the requested
material and answers to interrogatories were granted by the Court. Deadlines for that
compliance were set. Attorney's fees were granted as part of that sanction. In light of the
Court's ruling, Defendant has not complied satisfactorily with any of the Court's orders.
Discovery was not provided by the deadline. Court ordered attorney's fees were not paid by
the deadline.

Now, Plaintiff requests further court enforcement of the court rules. It is clear
that another order of contempt will be fruitless. Defendant has not demonstrated a
willingness to accept the responsibility of cooperating with the Court in this litigation. This
Court could restrict Defendant's witnesses as a potential sanction. This option is directly tied
to the lack of information from Defendant. To evaluate this option for sanction, the Court
understands that Defendant does not have contact information for most, if not all, of his

potential witnesses, only because he has not demonstrated any reasonable effort to get that

* Rivers v. Washington State Conference of Mason Contractors, 145 Wn.2d 674, 686-87, 41 P.3d 1175, 1181
(2002).
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contact information. To restrict Defendant's pool of potential witnesses, denies Defendant
the evidence he needs to put on his defense; unless additional names of potential witnesses
are provided prior to the trial in the matter. As such, the restriction of witnesses is an
inappropriate remedy.

In as much as prior contempt sanctions, allowing for additional time to comply, as
well as providing a monetary incentive to comply, have not motivated Defendant to comply
with the Defendant's discovery obligations, or demonstrated a willingness to comply with
court orders. Furthermore, Defendant’s willingness to knowingly lie under oath at deposition
demonstrates a complete disregard to the legal process and the administration of justice.
There is no other alternative for this Court than to Grant Plaintiff's motion for default and
strike Defendant’s responsive pleadings.

The Court also awards reasonable attorney’s fees and costs to Plaintiff pursuant to
CR 37. Plaintifts’ attorney shall submit the appropriate declarations clearly setting out the
time and costs allocated in preparing and arguing this motion.

Plaintiff’s counsel is further directed to prepare orders in accordance with this ruling

for presentation to the Cougt,
Dated this (2’2 Day of MO. W

William C. Houser

Superior Court Judge
RULING ON PLAINTIFF’S MOTION JUDGE WILLIAM C. HOUSER
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, Kyle Gallagher, certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that I am now and at all times herein mentioned, a resident of the State of
Washington, over the age of eighteen years, not a party to or interested in the above entitled
action, and competent to be a witness herein.
Today I caused a copy of the foregoing document to be served in the manner noted

on the following:
Alexander Savojni
918 S Horton St Ste 901 X ViaU.S. Mail
Seattle, WA 98134-1953
Houston Wade

c/o Bruciato <
236 Winslow Way E.
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

/
Aprt
DATED Marelr (7 , 2020, at Port Orchard, Washington.

Via U.S. Mail

Ky;((‘. laghet #47769
Staff Attorn
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KITSAP

WILLIAM NELSON,
: ' NO. 18-2-03205-18

Plaintiff,
- DECLARATION OF ALEXANDER
v. ' SAVOJNI IN SUPPORT OF MOTION

' FOR DEFAULT AND/OR FINDING OF
CONTEMPT, AND AWARD OF FEES
AND COSTS

HOUSTON WADE,

Defendants.

. ATTORNEY ALEXANDER SAVOJNI- Page 1

‘ I, Alexander Savojni, declare.' the following matters to be t_rué and correct under the
penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington:
1. I am the attorney of record for Plaintiff William Nelson. I am over the age of
18 and am competent to be a witness to the matters stated herein. 1 am maklng this
declaration based upon facts within my personal knowledge Wthh would be admissible in
court.’

2. Such facts appear by way of records in my possession and such records are

kept in the regular course of business. No changes or alterations in these records have been

records.

DCLR 51
Rhoues LEBAL ILUUp,y & L -

made since the date of orlgmatlon As the attorney for the Plalntlff [ am the custodian of said
Declaration Affidavit
7435004
918 South Horton Street, Suite 901
Seattle, Washington 98134

" 18-2-03205-18
206-708-7852 | Fax 206-906-9230

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
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3. I'make this Declaration in support of Plaintiff’s Motion for Default and award

attorney fees and costs.

4. Afta¢hed as Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of Plaintiff's discovery request
to Plaintiff. |
5. Attached as Exhibit 2 is a true and correct copy of Defendant’s first attempt at

answers in response to the Plaintiff’s interrogatories. E _
6.  Attached as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy of a_follow up letter after the
CR 26(i) conference call. -

7. Attached as Exhibit 4 is a true and correct copy of Defendant’s documents,

served on me during the June 14, 2019 hearing, ih response to the Plaintiff’s request for

production. Eight of the eleven documents provided were labeled by the Defendant as-
“Exhibits A” through “J” but thefe was no “Exhibit H” or “Exhibit I.” Please be aware,vthe
Plaintiff’s Exhibits A through G are different than those of the Defendant. '

8. Attached as Exhibit 5 is a trﬁe and correct copy -of the Court’s Order to
Compel Discovery and Award Costs & fees which was issued on June 28, 2019. Please note
there is a typo on the heading — it was the Plaintiff’s motion not the befendant ’S.

9. Attached as Exhibit 6 is a true and correct copy of the Defendant’s 3™ attempt
in response to the Plaintiff’s request for Production and Plaintiff’s First Set of -Interrogatories
which were signed and verified by the Defendant on July 8, 2019 but received én July 17th.
These’ documents were due July. 12, 2019. No documents Were provided. Only. answers to
inferrogatories—. '

10.  Attached as Exhibit 7 is a true and correct copy of a letter sent to the
Defendant requesting a second CR 26(i) conference and explanation of why his latest

response was insufficient.

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF " Rhodes Legal Group, PLLC
ATTORNEY ALEXANDER SAVOJNI- Page 2 918 South Horton Street, Suite 901
. ‘ Seattle, Washington 98134
206-708-7852 | Fax 206-906-9230
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in response to the Plaintiff’s request for Productlon and Plaintiff’s ﬁrst sent of interrogatories
based ‘on the Party’s second CR 26(i) conference.

- 12. Attached as Exhibit 9 isa true and correct copy of a Declaration from AKitsap .
County Prosecutor Cassie Stokes with attachments. |

13. Attached as Exhibit 10 are true and correct copies of some of the Defendant’s
ongoing posts about the Plaintiff whicn he has an ongoing obligation to disclose and produce
as they are responsrve to a discovery request but has failed to do so. -

14. Attached as Exhibit 11 are true and correct coples of cited portlons regarding
the Defendant s communlcatlon with K1tsap County Prosecutor Cassw Stokes from the
October 2, 2019 Depos1t10n. of the Defendant.

,15 . Attached as Exhibit 12 are true and correct copies of cited portlons regarding
Defendant s attempts to obtain contact information of hlS witnesses from the October 2, 2019
Deposmon of the Defendant

16.' I have been practicing law since 2005 My hourly rate is $350. 00 an hour,
which is more than reasonable for an attorney with my level of experlence I estimate that I :
will have billed a total of 11 hours in bringing this motlon which includes the preparatlon of
this motion for default, a declaration and proposed order, rev1ew1ng Defendant s material, and
reviewing the deposition transcnpt and having to appear to court. Thus, the total attorney’s
fees and costs estimated to be incurred in preparing Plaintiff’s motion to compel are $3850,

which is reasonable under the circumstances:

Signed this January 9, 2020 in Seattle, Washington.

Alexander Savojni WSBA #37010
Attorney for the Plaintiff

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF - . - " Rhodes Legal Group, PLLC

ATTORNEY ALEXANDER SAVOJNI- Page 3 918 South Horton Street, Suite 901
: Seattle, Washington 98134
206-708-7852 | Fax 206-906-9230
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHIN GTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KITSAP -

WILLIAM P. NELSON, N : o
. . , NO 1 8-2-03205-1 8
Plaintiff, _
. , _ C . - PLAINTIFF'S FIRST SET OF :
V. S o INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS
' FOR PRODUCTION TO DEFENDANTS
HOUSTON WADE an individual, and DOESI : : o ' -

3 Defe’ndants.

L. E INSTRUCTION S AND DEF INITIONS

COMES NOW Plaintiff. W1111am Nelson and submits the followmg written

interrogatories and requests for productlon to the Defendants Houston Wade, an 1nd1vidua1,

and Dees I through XX. -~

In accordance with Rule 33 and 34, Civil Rules fdr. Superior Court‘ please.ansvtrer the
attached 1nterro gatones and requests for productlon As requlred by apphcable Rules please
answer each interrogatory and request w1th1n the blank space prov1ded 1nsert1ng add1t10na1
pages where necessary-; verify your answers under oath on the form provided after the last

interrogatory; and serve the original set of the interrogatori'es and requests for production, and |

- PLAINTIFES' F IRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

: SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134 -
DEFENDANTS Page 1 . ‘ (206) 708-7852
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answers thereto, to this office. You are réﬁii;iired to serve your written response within thirty

" (30) days after service of these interrogatories and requests for p‘roduction.

THESE INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION ARE TO BE
.TREATED AS CONTINUING IF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS DISCOVERED
BETWEEN THE TIME OF MAKING THESE ANSWERS AND THE TIME OF TRIAL

THESE . INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION ARE ALSO |
DIRECTED TO THAT /INFORMATION. I SUCH INFORMATION s NOT "
'FURNISHED, THE UNDERSIGNED WILL MOVE, AT THE TIME OF TRIAL, TO
'EXCLUDE FROM EVIDENCE ANY' INFORMATION REQUESTED AND NOT
IFURNISHED ' |

L. 'The term “person” means any 1nd1v1dua1 ﬁrm assoc1at10n partnershlp,

'proprretorshlp, corporatlon Jomt venture, business trust, government or pubhc ent1ty or other

. business or legal entity.

2. As used in these interrogatories,'the term "document” means and includes, the - .

original and any copy, regardless of origin or location, of any book, pamphlet, periodical, '

letter, report, | email, calendar, schedule notebook memorandum notation message, telegram,
cable, record, study, Worklng paper, chart, graph 1ndex tape correspondence computer
record purchase order change order 1nspect10n report, log and/or diary of constructlon

contra_cts, -agreements, leases, invoices, payment requests, payment_certlﬁcations, electronic or

’-other transcriptions or taping of telephone or personal conversations or conferences, or any

and all other written, pr1nted typed, punched taped filmed, or graphlc matter or tanglble‘ |

th1ng, however produced or reproduced
' 3. The term “you” and “your” refers to the person or entlty to Wthh these
1nterrogatorles and requests are dlrected 1nclud1ng but not limited to all other persons acting

or purportlng to act on its behalf ' _
o o _
S {

- PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES = RHODES LEGAL GROUP
. AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901 *

i A . o "SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134 -
DEFENDANTS — I’age 2. o ) . . R . i L ‘ (206) 708-7852
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4. . The term “communlcatlon means any transfer of 1nformatron 1deas opinions -

or thoughts by any means, at any t1me or place under any 01rcumstances and is not l1m1ted to '

transfers between persons, but rncludes other transfers, such as records and memoranda to

file. .

5 The term “statemen means any oral wrltten stenographlc or recorded

' declaratlon of any kind or descnptlon as deﬁned in CR 26(b)(4).

6. When asked to “1dent1fy” and locate documents you are requlred to state the

‘nature of each document (e g.,.item of correspondence ﬁle contract etc) in detall sufﬁc1ent
| t0 enable it to be produced on motion or request, the spec1ﬁc location of the document. (e.g., -
huilding' name, address, and room number), the name and address of the individual having
| physical possessioﬁi and. control thereof, and. whe're,the' _same may be made available for

' 1nspect10n and copylng upon mot1on or request.

7.  The term "1dent1fy" when used in reference to an 1nd1v1dual person means to.,

state his full name, present address, and telephone number, if known; his present posrtlon, and

| business affiliation. The term "identify" when used in 'reference to an’ entity other than an

‘ individual person means to state the entity's full name, last address and telephone number‘ and

the name, last known address and telephone number of any representatlve(s) of said ent1ty of
Whom you are aware ' . |
8. Itisnot 1ntended that these 1nterrogator1es and requests for productlon requlre :

the d1sclosure of any document that you cla1m is protected against. d1sclosure as “work -

product” or pr1v1leged”, although the Plalntlffs reserves the rrght to move for dlsclosure '
thereof for good ‘cause shown Accordmgly, whenever a document called for herein is
1 cla1med to be protected agalnst disclosure as “work product” or pr1v1leged” and is w1thheld' :

on_that ground, please prov1de a written response with the followmg 1nformat1on:,

’

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES . . RHODES LEGAL GROUP |
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO ~ 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

- . SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134"
DEFENDANTS — Page 3 . g - . . (206) 708-7852
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€)] A descrlptlon of the docuénent sufﬁcwntly partlcular to 1dent1fy it and to |
endble your company to identify, disclose, or produce it in response to an order. of the above-
entitled court; h '- ‘ | |

| (‘o)_ The nature of the protection claimed;
(©) A list of all persons who partlclpated in the preparatlon of the document and

('d)‘ A list of all persons to whom the document was c1rcu1ated or its content
commumcated | | | |

9. . ‘The term or name “Houston Wade” shall hereinafter be referredvto as. “Wade”
or “Defendant.” - | |

10. It is expectedv that your production, pursuant to these requests, will include
records in the possession of your accountants, bankers, lawyers, investigators or other persons
uvho possess records deemed to be in you or your company’s custody and control. A

11. - IF YOU CANNOT ANSWER OR PRODUCE AFTER CONDUCTING A
REASONABLE INVESTIGATION, YOU. SHOU_LD SO STATE AND AN SWER TO THE ,
EXTENT YOU CAN, STATING WHAT INFORMATi’ON YOU CANNOT PROVIDE-AN D
STATING WHAT EFFORTS YOU MADE TO OBTAIN THE UNKNOWN
INFORMATION. | . |

12.  The Plaintiffs requests that you produce all items requested below by attaching' |

legible copies hereto ' Plaintiffs will -pay a reasonable charge for the copymg of said

documents upon presentation of an 1temlzed statement or, in the alternative, to produce digital

copies of the originals, or, in the alternative, the onglnal of said documents for inspection and

I copying at the office of Rhodes Legalv.Group, within thirty (30) days. of service of this Request

or at some other date that is mutually agreed upon by the attorneys of record.

. PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO o SR S St S
DEFENDANTS Page 4 o ' : , (206) 708-7852 . '
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II. INEERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NO. 1: Identify all Persons with knowledge concerning the

.subject matter of this Action and describe the facts of which each Person identified has

knowledge. -
ANSWER:
INTERROGATORY NO. 2: - ° Identify aﬁy Person whom you believe you may call as a

witness in this case and describe the nature of their testimony and/or any evidence they might
present at trial. -
ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NOQ. 3: List any blogs, forums, or other websites on which you

commented regarding the Plaintiff, including the username/handle under which the comments

-were made, the date of the poSts, and the number of readers.

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO | spapsouth Horon 8t Sufte 01
DEFENDANTS — Page 5 ' o (206) 708-7852
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ANSWER:

: INVTERROGATORY NO. 4: Identify any/all legal charges, convictions, lawsuits or

| other court proceedings you have been involved with, either as a party or a witness, and state

the substance of the charges, parties’ respective cla1ms defenses and the outcome of the

’ actlon(s)

ANSWER:

INTERROCATORY NO. 5: | Identify all written documents that you authored in full

| orpart, regarding the Plaintiff, and the number of readers for each.

Al

ANSWER:
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES "~ RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO ’ A 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

. SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
DEFENDANTS Page 0 _ (206) 708.-7852
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INTERROGATORY NO. 6: Who authored and who posted on the"‘Houston Wade”

Facebook page a .post on or ahout October 4, 2018, which stated “Years ago a connected,

alcoholic Repubhcan politician/real estate developer raped my frrend’s daughter in Fort Ward.

She escaped and ran naked to the door of the neighbors, who happened to be another friend of '

mine, screaming for help. They took her in, and called the police. When the cops arrived.

} they shook hands with the rapist and joked with him for some time and then left. No arrests,

no charges, no taking the victim for a medical exam or rape kit. Nothing” and how many

people read this post?
ANSWER:
. PLAINTIFES' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES - RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

" DEFENDANTS — Page 7 _ » o (206) 708-7852
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INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Did ;iﬁgDefendant identify the ““alcoholic Republican

4,
]

amnil =

politician/real estate developer” referenced in a po§t on or about October 4, 2018 (the pbst

referenced in the Intetrogatory No. 6) as the Plaintiff and if so, how? |

~ ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 8: - Please state the facts Defendant relied upon and identify
the source of séid facts, when Defendant published on or about October 4, 2018 “Years ago a

connected, .alcoholic Republican politician/real estate developé_r 'raped my friend’s daughter in

Fort Ward. She eséaped and ran naked to the door of the neighbors, who happened to be

“another friend of mine, screaming for help; They took her.in, and éalled the police. When the

cdps arrived they shook hands with the rapist and joked with him for some tirhe and then left.

No arrests, no charges, no taking the victim for a medical éxam or rape kit. Nothing.” |

ANSWER:
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTIONTO ’ : 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

T3 . SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
DEFENDANTS - Page 8 . ) : (206) 708-7852 .
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INTERROG'ATQRY NO.9: Who authored on the “Houston Wade” Facebookj-page a’

. pbst on or about October 4, 2018 Statin'g “About 10-15 years ago the Chicken Coop

Speakeasy in Lynwood Center ‘was used for sex partles between Balnbndge cops and

underage glrls (it wasn’t just cops, there were other promlnent members of the commumty '

| like the above Bill Nelson who were regulars” and how many people read this post? _ S

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO.10: Please state the facts Defendant rehed upon and 1dent1fy

" the source of said facts, when Defendant pubhshed on or about October 4, 2018 “About 10~

15 years ago the Chicken Coop Speakeasy in Lynwood Center was used for sex parties

between Balnbndge cops and underage girls (it wasn’t just cops, there were other prominent

'members of the communlty like the above Bill Nelson who were regulars”

ANSWER: )

—— {
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTIONTO - R 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

: -SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
DEFENDANTS — Page9 o | | SEATILE WASHINGTON 98
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| INTERROGATORY NO. 11: Who authored and published on or about October-21, -

2018 a Facebook post which stated “Bill Nelson rapes women. He also cheats investors, is an

balcohohc and coke head, and also abusive not only to his partners and wives, but h1s children

as well. Stay away from Bill Nelson and definitely don’t give him any money. Years ago

Bill Nelson raped a woman. She ran naked to a neighbor’s home and beat on the door

_screaming for hélp. The neighbors took her in and called the police. The Bainbridge police _

showed up, chatted and joked with her rapist and then left. No arrests niade. No taking the

victim to the hospital for a wellness check or administrat on of a rape kit. (Thankfully Chief

Hamner was hired and managed to clean house of the corrupt old guard and usher in an era of

a new compassionate police force) Sadly, in 2011 she called her family to say goodbye and

then jumped to her death off .the Agate Pass Bridge. Bill Nelson is still alive and still- a

psychopath rapist. He has also run for public office twice.” and how many people read this

post‘.'7

AN SWER:
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ' RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
DEFENDANTS Paoe 10 ’ ) ’ ) . (206) 708-7852
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INTERROGATORY N(')> 12: Please state the facts Defendant relied upon and identify |- -

-the source of sa1d facts when Defendant published on or about October 21 2018, “Bill

Nelson rapes ‘women. He also cheats 1nvestors is an alcohol1c and coke head and also
abuswe not only to his partners and wives, but his children as well. Stay away from Bill
Nelson and deﬁmtely don’t g1ve him any money. Years ago Bill Nelson raped a woman. She
ran naked to a neighbor’s home and beat on the door screamlng for help The ne1ghbors took
her in and called the police. The Balnbndge police showed up, chatted and Joked w1th her
rapist and then left. - No arrests made No takmg the v1ct1m to the hosp1tal for a wellness
check or admlmstrat/on of a rape k1t (Thankfully Chief Hamner was h1red and managed to

clean house of the corrupt old guard and usher in an era of a new compassmnate pol1ce force)

Sadly, in 2011 she called her famrly to say goodbye and then Jumped to her death off the ‘

| Agate Pass Bridge. . Bill Nelson'is still alive and still a psychopath raplst. He has also run for -

public office twice.”

ANSWER:
\

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES " RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO | | 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

. . SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134~
DEFENDAN TS Page 11 B . B - (206) 708-7852




-_—

O © ® ~N & O A W N

]
i
P
ey
i
18

1A
i
i

INTERROGATORY NO. 13:- Id¢ntify all Persons who were consulted, relied'ﬁpon, or

otherwis¢ constituted a source of ihfor'mation in connection with the preparation of the
answers to these Interrog;cltoﬁes, and document requests, listing with respect tb each_Person
the.number(s) of the Interrdgatoﬁeg he or she helped to preparé or for which he or she was
consulted, relied ﬁpon, or otherwise COnstitu_ted a source of information.

- ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 14:  Identify the women Defendant claims the Plaintiff
raped, where it took 'place, how it took place, when it took place, and the evidentiary

basis/source for such claims.

ANSWER:
{
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES . - RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO - 918 South Horton St. Suite 901 -

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

 DEFENDANTS —Page 12 = - T 06) 7087852
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INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Idenﬁfy the individuals Defendant claims the Plaintiff

- was abus1ve of, where it took place, how it took place, when it took place, and the ev1dent1ary

bas1s/source for such clalms

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO 16: Identify ertd explain in detail all methods you have used |
to 1nvest1gate the truth or falsity of your claims regarding the Plaintiff, made directly or by
denying in your Answer to the Complalnt havmg made any false statements including, but
not limited to claims that the Plalntlff is a rapist, an abuser, cheats investors, a psychopath, a
| cokehead, participated in ilriderage sexll parties. Include, but do not_llimit your brespense to the
identity of any individuals"With which you have had cor_itact 4regarding those claims and any

communications you have issued or received with regard to those claims.

ANSWER:
- PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATO.RIE'S . ° - RHODES LEGAL GROUP
. AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO - ] : 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

- SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
DEFENDANTS Page 13 . . : (206) 708-7852
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. ‘INTERROGATORY NO. 17: Idennfy the substance and factual bas1s for each and

every defense(s) to allegatlons in Plaintiff’s complaint.

ANSWER:-

INTERROGATORY NO. 18: Identify each exhibit you intend or reasonably expect to -

| introduce into evidence at any hearing, trial, deposition, or by affidavit in this case.

ANSWER:

INTERROGATORY NO. 19 Please state all names by Wthh you have been known your

date and place, of birth, your s001a1 securlty number, your residential address for the past ten

(10) years, your driver’s hcense-_ number, the full name of each spouse that you have had, and -

-the dates of marriage and divorce for each of your spouses. -

PLAINTIF FS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ' ~ RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO , 18 South Horton St Suite 901
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

'DEFENDANTS Page 14 A LT 06) 7087852
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ANSWER:

{ N
oL REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION |
REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO, 1: ~ Produce- any and all' documents,

correspondence, or posts you have authored .which reference the Plaintiff from January 1,

2014 until present.
- RESPONSE;:

' REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 2: - Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support or otherw1se relate to your .

answer to Interrogatory No 2.

RESPONSE:
PLAINTIFF S' FIRST SET OF IN TERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO . . - - 918 South Horfon St. Suite 901

: SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
' DEFENDANTS — Page 15 N o . (206) 708-7852
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| S | |
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 3“” -~ Produce true: and correct copies of all

documents correspondence, posts, and any other forms of ev1dence that prove support or

, otherw1se relate to your answer to Interro gatory No.3.

 RESPONSE:

7

REQUESTAFO‘R PRODUCTION NO. 4: Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evi_dence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

, answer to Interrogatory No. 4.

~ RESPONSE::

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 5: ° Produce true and correct copies. of all
documents and any other forms of evrdence that prove, support, or otherw1se relate to your

answer to Interro gatory No. 5.

RESPONSE:
PLAINTIFES' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES o RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO - 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

' DEFENDANTS Page 16 . , ' T (206)708-7852
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' REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 6: Produce all documents correspondence

\

| ‘or posts from January 1, 2014 until present which have been sent to you or are in your '

possession concerning the Plaintiff.

RESPONSE:

| REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO.7: - ilProduce_true and correct copies of all

- documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 7.

RESPONSE: . o L

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. §: Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove support or otherw1se relate to your

I answer to Interrogatory No. 8.

RESPONSE.
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ‘ RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FORPRODUCTION TO . ‘ 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

i DEFENDANTS — Page 17 A ' (206) 708-7852
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| REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 9y

‘documents and any other forms of ev1dence that"prove, support, or otherwise relate to youf

j

Produce true and correct copies- of all

| answer to Interrogatory No. 9.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 10: Produce true and correct copies of all

.documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support or otherw1se relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 10.

RESPONSE:

RE( !UEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 11: ‘Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence thaf,pr,ove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 11.

RESPONSE: .
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES " RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO b 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

. SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134 -
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 12: Produce true and correct copies of all

documents' and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 12.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 13: - Pfoduce true and correct copies of all

documents and-any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

~

answer to Interro gatory No. 13.

RESPONSE:;:

'REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 14:; Produce ‘true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your
answer to Interrogatory No. 14.

RESPONSE:

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO _ 918 South Horton St. Suite 901
- SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

' DEFENDANTS — Page 19 S (206) 708-7852
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO.15: - Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your _
answer to Interrogatory No. 15.

RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 16: » ‘Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove support or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 16

RESPONSE;
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES . RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO ) : 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

~ DEFENDANTS — Page 20 ¢ _ . (206) 708-7852
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UEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 17 Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support, or otherw1$e relate to your

answer to Interro gatory No. 17.
- RESPONSE: -

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO., 18: " Produce true and ‘correct coples of all

" documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support or otherw1se relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 18.,

" RESPONSE:

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 19: - Produce true and correct copies of all-

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove support or otherwise relate to your

| answer to Interro_gatory No. 19.

RESPONSE:
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES - RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO | : 918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134,

' DEFENDANTS — Page 21 o - , T (206) 708-7852
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IN TERROGATORIES and REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION propounded thls 19th day of
March 2019 and 31gned pursuant to Washmgton Court Rules, CR 26(g)

Alexander Savojni WSBA # 37010
Attorney for Plaintiff

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO

; DEFENDANTS Page 22

RHODES LEGAL GROUP
918 South Horton St. Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

(206) 708-7852
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VERIFICATION

I ' -~ , declare under the penaltgl of perjury' under the laws of the

‘State of Washington that I have read the foregoing. answers to interrogat.oriesvand requests for

' production, know the contents thereof, and believe the same to be true.

Signed at , '- ' ‘,Washing:ton, this .day. of . . ,201_
. By:
- Defendant -
~ PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES " RHODES LEGAL GROUP
- AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

- DEFENDANTS - Page 23 o ' . '(206) 708-7852 -
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I.  INTERROGATORIES

I_NTERROGATORY NO. 1: Identify all Persons with knowledge ‘conceming tﬁe

: subjé_ct matter of this Action and ’de§cribe the facts of which each Person identified has

knowledge. o S o
ANSWER: [ 5 )ed mH@ NP S P P hos
INTERROGATORYNO.2:  Identify any Person whom you believe you may call as a

‘'witness in this case and describe the nature of i:heirvtestimony and/or any evidence they’ might

_present at trial.

 ANSWER: ’E’F A hare (§ lw—vf;o- A Hub

Wll b (_,:U..X A5 G c\,‘l‘,\—‘u\.e;s‘fii '

INTERROGATORY NO. 3. Llst any blogs forums, or other websxtes on whlch you

_ commented regardmg the Plamtlﬁ' including the username/handle under which the comments

| were made, the date of the posts, and the number of readers.

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES o RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suite 901 -

- -SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
i DEFENDANTS Page 5 - . ‘ : . . ‘ ‘ (206) 708-7852 o
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ANSWER: T/_"b Loas

Tsland @J _L:sk

INTERROGATORY NO. 4: - Identify any/all legal charges, convictions, lawsuits or |

other court proceedings you have bee’n involved with, either as a party or a witties'é and state

. the substance of the charges, partles respective clalms defenses and the outcome of the

actlon(s) , B
- .. O, Wies v Uafe
ANSWER: \ J o B _
| INTERROGATORY NQ. 5: Identify all written documents that you authored in full

or part, regardmg the Plamtlff and the number of readers for each.

~ ANSWER;
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES _ RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton St. Suito 901
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'INTERROGAT‘ORY NO.6: ~ Who authored and who posted on the “Houstoh Wade”

Facebook page. a post on or about October 4 201 8, which stated “Years ago a connected,
alcohohc Repubhcan polltlclan/real estate developer raped my fnend’s daughter in Fort Ward
She escaped and ran naked to the door of the neighbors, who happened to be another-_ friend of

‘mine, Screaming fof help. ‘They took ‘her in, and called the police. When the cops arrived

they shook hands with the'rapist and joked with him for some time and then left. No arrests,
no charges, no taking the victim for a medical exam or: rape kit. Nothing” and how many

people read this post" , ' , . -
aNER: T A TM« wL Ry et
e N #> +L~ au{"*»f |

\

PLAINTIFES' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

: 18 South . Sui
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO : s&f_mog J‘Zé‘{;‘ﬁfé Suite 32134

DEFENDANTS —Page 7 : v (206) 708-7852




© ©® N O A WN -

NN NN NN 9 @ a4 aaa oaa
o O B O N = © © ® N O N P ® b 2O

_ lNTERROGATORY NO.7: | " Did . Defendant 1dent1fy the - “alcoholic Republlcan

politician/real estate developer” referenced ina post on or about October 4, 2018 (the post.

referenced in the Interrogatory No. 6) as the Plamtlff and if so, how?

ANSWER: ‘\32('. Ue[fo"\«
INTERROGATORY NO. 8: ' Please state the facts Defendant relied upon and identify

the source of said facts, When Defendant pubhshed on or about October 4, 2018 “Years agoa
connected, alcoholic Repubhcan polltlcran/real estate developer raped my ﬁ'rend’s daughter in
Fort Ward. She escaped and ran naked to the door of the neighbors, who happen_ed to be
another friend of rnine, screaming for help. Th"ey. took her 1n, and called the police. When the

cops arrived they shook hands with the rapist and joked with him for some time and then left.

No arrests, no charges no taklng the victim for a medical exam or rape kit. Nothmg o

- PLAIN TIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

~ AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO | 18 South Horton S St 01
DEFENDANTS - Page 8 A -~ (206) 708-7852




© ® N O o b W N

_— wa
- O

- .
N"

INTERROGATQRY NO. 9: * Who authored on the “Houston Wade” Facebook page a
post on or about October 4, 2018 statnig “About 10-15 years  ago the Chicken Coop

Speakeasy in Lynwood Center was used for sex parties between Bambndge cops and

underage glrls (it wasn’t just cops, there were other prominent members of the commumty
like the above Blll Nelson who were regulars” and how many people read this post‘?

ANSWER: i T\ml/ Uar e o hy

-V\o\M. U &L{zlnc[kk L> /(} Nv- duc lfLof«J

VU\“ | F/z_&p/)(zk WL«A (”L\hl'_ > COMM""A‘-'Y»J
W&J'(~ i //(""L(Jl'z' "' -

.INTERROGATORY NO. 10: Please state the facts Defendant relied upon Aand identify.

_ the source of sald facts, when Defendant pubhshed on or about October 4, 2018, “About 10-

15 years ago ‘the Chicken Coop Speakeasy in Lynwood Center was ‘used for sex parties

between Bainbridge cops and underage girls (1t wasn’t just cops, ‘there were other promment'

" members of the community 11ke the above Bill Ne]son who were regulars” .

ANSWER:
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES = RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO 918 South Horton S+, Suite 901

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134

- DEFENDANTS - Page 9 | , B (206) 708-7852




@ O N O O A OWN -

O © 0 N O O A W N - O

NN NN
®» g B W N

N
-

mTERROGATORY NO. 11: Who authored and published qri or about October 21,
2018 a Facebook post which stated “Billl Nelson rapes women. He also cheats invéstoré, isan
,alcoholic and coke héad, and also abusive not only to his partners and wives, but his children
as well. Stay away from Bill Nelson and deﬁnitely‘ don’t give him any money. Years ago
Bill Nelson raped a woman. She ran naked to a neighbor’s home and beat on the door -
scfeaming for help. The neighbors took her in and célled the pblice. The Bainbridge poliée |
showed up, éhﬁt’ted and joked with hér rapisf and then left.. No arrests made. Nd taiu'ng the
victim to the hospifal for a wellness check or administrat on of a rape kit. (Thankfully Chief
'Hamner was hired and maﬁaged to clean ﬁduse of tﬁe corrupt old gﬁard and usher in an era of

a new_coinpassionate_poiice force) Sadly, in 2011 she called her family to séy goodbye and

" then jumped to her death off the Agate Pass Bridgé. Bill Nelson is still alive and still a

psychopath rapist. He has also run for public office twice.” and how many people read this
pbst? | 4 | | |

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES . RHODES LEGAL GROUP |
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO ‘ 918 South Horton St. Suite 501

" SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98134
. DEFENDANTS - Page 10 | - | o Tosrs ot
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INTERROGATORY NO. 12:  Please state the facts Defendant relied upon and identify
the soutcg of said faéts, when Defendant publiShed on or about October 21, 2018, “Bill

Nelson rapes. women. He also cheats investors, is an alcoholic and c':oke head, and also
abusive not only to his partners and wives, but his children as well. Stay away from Bill

Nelson and definitely don’t give him any thoney. Years ago Bill Nelson raped a woman. She

‘ran naked to a neighbor’s home and beat on the door séreaming for help. The neighbors took

her in and called the police. The Bainbridge police showed up, chatted and joked with her

rapist and then left. No arrests made. No taking the victim to the hospital for a wellness

check or administrat on of a rape kit. (Thankfully Chief Hamner was hired and managed to

clean house of the corrupt old guard'and usher in an ¢ra of a new compassionate police force)

Sadly, in 2011 she called her family to say goodbye and then jumped to her death off the
Agate Pass Bridge. Bill Nélson is still alive and still a psychopath rapist. He has also run for

public office twice.”

AES—-W—EB- A-a”ﬁ(z["\ Jaﬁu“‘-\‘(\" G(J\"L“I

PLAIN TIFF S' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES - " RHODES LEGAL GROUP
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO . ' 918 South Horton St. Suite 901
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' INTERROGATORY NO.13:  Identify all Persons who were consultéd, relied upon, or

'otherwise constituted a source of information in connection with the preparation of the

answers to these Interrogatories, and document requests, 11stmg with respect to each Person '

‘ the number(s) of the Interrogatones he or she helped to prepare or for whlch he or she was

consulted, rehed upo, or otherw1se constituted a source of mformatlon

--——ANSWER- C Lislg 4 mdﬂfd M aééw‘i Ae@ “"‘*“‘J’?

INTERROGATORY NO.14: Identlfy the women Defendant clalms the ' Plaintiff
raped where it took place how it took place when it took place and the ewdentlary

basxs/source for such claims.

ANSWER: p [)M j;,j,miﬁd e (V\,L§>
/LLLL.M« Yo, wosld sk «sk

| \/\‘;‘”‘
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES = = RHODES LEGAL GROUP
- AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO ' - 318 South Horton St. Suite 901
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INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Identify»the individuals Defendant cla_irﬁs.the Plaintiff

was abusive of, where it took pléce, how it took place, when it took placé, and _the evidenﬁary 4

basis/source for such claims.

ANSWER: &\L\. _ L,wa\
A\)D\r& Dl> s

A\/‘ v Dlsin

f(’q ml 0150

\K‘HI‘LU J}ol'\ , | '
I«F Jos "L/—/’ﬁku //qov__ ul,w\ eV @L’b il A/«.’;: no R ;/
i A s wibh Hem -
INTERROGATORY NO. 16:  Identify and explain in detail all methods you have_usé(_l |

to investigate the truth or falsity of your claims regarding the Plaintiff, made directly or by

denying in your Answer to_the Complaint having made any false statements, including, but
not limited to claims that the Plaintiff is a rapist, an abuser, cheats investors, a psychopath, a

cokehead, paﬁ:icipated in underage sex partiés Include, but do not limit'your response to the

;1dent1ty of any individuals with which you have had contact regardmg those claims and any

communications you have 1ssued or received. w1th regard to those clalms

ANSWER ’L l/l A Coltversa .Lu‘ve wJL ﬂ(av/b\
MA/PLH/“»\—(— c,o‘_;loz.’ﬂl%“—ts From
e L s B

L(Jb e
ERVIT A fw o \m . )/ s
-M)\/lw Mu\/‘— j’)m [,/)zo e W”k a)fau

[AV\/{ \/\MA W\g“-/?},&

. VLCJSDM aqu e 2 N‘Ab l/);;:\'v& L_mil'u—*s'.; o
> S o o
fa;/amécy( A such acthibies

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ' RHODES LEGAL GROUP

: 918 South H St. Suite 901
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INTERROGATORY NO. 17: - Identify the substance and factual basis for each and

every defense(s) to allegations in Plaintiff’s complamt

| ANSWER » clw’\y b H ke} 1“\ H*k Vﬂqﬁ ‘ib}‘

pto(,uw‘.’l'/z

INTERROGATORY NO. 18: Identify each exhibit you mtend or reasonably expect to

introduce into ewdence at any heanng, trial, deposmon or by affldav1t in thrs case.

ANSWER: - A#mlm}

INTERROGATORY NO. 19 Please state all names by which you have been known, yom'

~ date and pIace of birth, your social secunty number, your residential address for the past ten

(10) years, your driver’s license. number the full name of each spouse that you have had, and

the dates of mamage and d1vorce for each of your spouses. | ’ N
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1
2 | ANSWER - -
2 Ol?)u— e~ ot M(MV&"'&
4
6
7
9 o L. REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTI_ON' |
10 REQUEST FOR PRODQCTION NQ | Produce any and alll ‘documents,
11 "correspondence, or posts you have authored whlch reference the Plamtlff ﬁ'om January 1, |
12 2014 untrl present ' | |
13 RESPONSE:
4] D
15| . ’f Ly J h
Ol T ﬁ o lo“}”’ ),,4% “““‘”’
17 _ /
18| o | | -
19 .RE UEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 2 g Produce true and correct cop1es of all
20|l documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support or otherwrse relate to your
01 | answer.to Interrogatory I:Io 2.
ool RESPONSE: A L’ﬁ //lu 7}
24
25
26 |
S
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REQUEST FOR PROI)UC‘TIONVNO. 3: Prpdlice true and " correct 'copies of all

documents, correspondence, posts, and any other forms of evidence that prove, Suﬁpoxt, or

otherwise relate to your answer to Interrogatory No.3,

RESPONSE:
Ik J'IL« i)
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 4: Produce true and correct copies of all

_ documehts and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or othérwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 4. ‘

i ch A
RE UEST FOR PRODUCTION NO S: Produce true and correct coples of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 5.

RESPONSE. L J ;
/J/H% &
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ' RHODES LEGAL GROUP
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|

RE UEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 6: _ Produce all documents correspondence,_

_or posts -from January 1, 2014 until present wmch have been sent to you or are in your

possession concerning the Plaintiff.

. RESPONSE:
Y |
Mhch )
e
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 7: Produoe true and correct copiés of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support or otherwnse relate to your.

answer to Interrogatory No. 7.

| RESPONSE:J . .. @#é‘ch’//

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 8: Produce true and cotrect copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support or otherw1se relate to your

l

"answer to Interrogatory No. 8.

 RESPONSE: D
ﬂ#&l cLLe L
PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION EO 9: Produce true and correct coplcs of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence ‘that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your
answer to Interrogatory No. 9. | '

RESPONSE'

me

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTIONNO. 10: ~ Produce true and correct copies of all

| documents and any other forms of evideﬁge that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 10.

RESPONSE

Mmc’« s

REQUEST FOR_PRODUCTION NO. 11: "Produce true and correct copies of all
documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherviise,relate to your |-

‘answer to Interrogatory No. 11. .

RESPONSE: | }
5”7\ i
{
' PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ~~ RHODES LEGAL GROUP
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO.12: - Produce frue and correct copies of all

“documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherw1se rclate to your

answer to Intexro gatory No. 12

~ RESPONSE: |
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 13; - Produce true and correct .copieé of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 13

'—RlééPO—NSE:. | //\ ///’?C LJ . ‘.'.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. l‘i: Produce true and " correct cqpieé of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interro gatory No. 14.

RESPONSE A//W Q
'PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES ~~ RHODES LEGAL GROUP |
AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTIONTO - 918 South Harton St. Suite 901
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 15: Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interro gatory No. 15

RESPONSE:
-REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO 16: Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove support or otherw1se relate to your

answer to Interro gatory No 16

RESPON SE:

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
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REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO.17:  Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherWise relate to your
answer to Interrogatory No. 17. | o

e

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 18: Produce true and correct copies of all
documents and any -other forms of evidence that prove, support, or otherwise relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 18,

RESPONSE: Q
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 19‘ . Produce true and correct copies of all

documents and any other forms of ev1dence that prove, support, or 0therw1se relate to your

answer to Interrogatory No. 19

PLAINTIFFS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES RHODES LEGAL GROUP

918 South H St. Suite 901
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- INTERROGATORIES and REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION propounded this 19th day of

March, 2019 and signed pursuant to Washmgton Court Rules, CR 26(g)

Alexander Savojni WSBA # 37010

| Attorney for Plaintiff
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VERIFICAT‘ION

declare under the penalty of peljury under the laws of the

State of Washington that I have read the foregomg answers to mterrogatorles and requests for

production, know the contents thereof, and believe the same to be true.

Signed at (g'm,lglv” Hﬂ 5/ S/hi Washington, this \L}’ day of T‘) — ,20141

T

Defendant

fp (i
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RHO‘DES:LEGL GROUP pLiC

»918 South Horton’Stx Phone 206 7087852> T Robert Rhodes,Manager o

Suite 901 . ' Fax: 206-906-9230 . Alexander Savojni, Of Counsel
Seattle, WA 98134 www.rhodeslegalgroup.com - Patrick Kwan, Of Counsel
May 16, 2019
" Houston Wade
C/O Bruciato
236 Winslow Way E. o _ _ ,
Balnbrldge Island, WA 98110 ' Sent via Email

RE: Nelson v. Wade #18-2-03205-18
Dear Mr. Wade

~ "This letter is in regard to the CR 26(1) telephomc conference we had earlier
today. Based off our conversation, it seems we have reached an agreement and
understanding of what is to be expected as an appropriate and acceptable response to
our interrogatories and request to produce.

As previously discussed, write out the actual answer and produce the requested
documents for each interrogatory/request to produce - even if you think I have the
answer already. When providing documents, you are to indicate which documents.are
being provided for which specific request. If you believe a document is responsive to
several different requests, you can indicate in your answer which ones otherwise it
will look like and be interpreted as you not responding to a spécific request. Supplying
a stack of documents without any indication of which specific request each document
is responsive for is also not acceptable.

For your convenience, attached is another copy of the dlscovery requests if you
returned your only copy to me previously. If you cannot produce an answer, please

_explain why not, such as the fact that there is no proof, only a suspicion.

If you have questions or concerns throughout the process, please contact me to
seek ‘clarification. I have agreed to your réquest for an additional week to prepare
your answers. If further time is required for specific items, please explain why and
what is being done to address the issue. However, additional time requirements for -
specific items is not cause for waiting to respond to the rest of the items. It is also

" important to note additional time for specific items. i§ not infinite and not =

automatically acceptable
Respethully,.

Alexander Savojni

" WSBA No. 37010

Attorney for William Nelson
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; Houston Wade

C/O Bruciato ' .

236 Winslow Way E.

Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 .
| houstonwade@gmail.com

IN THE SUPERIOR COURTOF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON'
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KITSAP
WILLIAM P. NELSON, - | CaseNo.: 18-2-03205-18
' Plaintiff, | | |
{vs. . ‘ | DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE,
' ' o ' DEFENDANT. 3
HOUSTON WADE, :
Defendant

: Comes now the defendant herein, Houston Wade, declaring under penalty of perjury as follows: |
| 1. I, Houston Wade am the defendant in the above entitled action and I am over the age of 18 and make these
'statements under the penalty of perjmy in the under the laws of the State of Washmgton I make ﬂllS
declaratton of my personal knowledge. ‘

2. Ihave known Bill Nelson since I was four years old. He married my best friend Audrey Olson s mother,
Ginger Larson. From the moment Mr. Nelson was around, my mother told me that I was no longer allowed
togoto Audrey’s home (she lived two ﬂoors above me), but that Audrey was allowed to come to our
home. My young mind didn’t know the reason why this was the case, but what I didn’t know at the time
and was later revealed to me, was that Mr. Netson_ was a violent alcoholic and cocaine addict and this was
why I was not allowed to go to Audrey’s home. Mr. Nelson even conﬁnned under oath at the Du Wors v.

‘ Wade hearing in the Bainbridge Island Municipal Court on November 6th that thlswas a period of intense
cocaine use for him. -
| 3. After Audrey and her t‘amily movedtoa neyv honle on the island, I did not have any memorable
interactions with Mr Nelson 'un'til I was a teen, although, during that time he still managed to get in trouble
w1th others, be analgned for numerous DUTISs, and hada domestlc v101ence restraining order agamst him -
protectmg his wife Gmger Larson, I drd not have much contact w1th Mr. Nelson aside from a meetmg '
where the high school’s Earth Service Corps held their Chnstmas party hosted by h1s then.step daughter at

their home in Eagledale in 1998; but then in March of 1999, after the Tolo dance my semor year, a
DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT. - 1
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contingent of us stndents wént to an after party Yes, there was some underagc drinking, but the party was’
mostly tame, until a drunk, 40-year old Bill Nelson appeared with a baggy of cocaine and almost '
iminediately tried to force himself on an incapacitated 15-year old girl. The‘ other boys and I managed to
get the drunk Mr. Nelson out of the home and then stood gnmd in case he made another appearance. ‘One of

. my greatest regrets in life was not calling the police that night, but many of rny friends were in possession
of alcohol and in my juveniie brain I justified it by telling myself that I didn’t. want them to get in trouble
for that. : . o ' | : : \

4. In2001 Mr. Nelson announced his candidacy for the Bainbridge city council and towards the' end of the
filing period he was still running unopposed. After what I witnessed at that high school party a llttle more
than two years earher I decided that 1 could not in good conscience allow a man like B111 Nelson to have
any political power on the Island and I paid the filing fee and threw my hat into the rmg Unbeknownst to
me, Bill Knobloch had also had dlsturbmg rup-ins w1th Mr. Nelson and filed to run the last minute just as I
had done. | h

| 5. As the summer wore on, it became apparent that Mr. Knobloch had the better chance to win than my
inexperienced, youthful 20 years, so I droppcd‘ out of the race and éndoréed him. I did some research into
Mr. Nelson’s fundraising and wrote a letter ta the editor of the Bainbridge Review published the
Wednesday before the election on October 31%, 2001. In my letter I highlighted just how much money
Nelson had raised at the time, some $13,000, and made note of the television commercials Nelson managed|
to run dunng the Nielson ratmgs record-breaking 2001 Mariners games, as well as Mr. Nelson’s ulterior
motive which was to skirt and drastically change buildmg code and zoning laws and start developing the
island. Mr. Nelson has a history of violating code. Trees determined to remain as greenspace would
somehow all be cut down on a weekend. Homes that were to be. set aside to low-incoine residenta would be
sold to Mr. Nelson’s family members...

» 6. Mr. Nelson never responded to my letter with one of his own. Instead, The Bainbridge Review pnblished a
ﬁ'ont-page article on Saturday November 3 (The Review was twice a week back then) abbu't how much
‘money was being raised to fund campaigns on the Island, and where much of this mcney was coming from.
Mir. Nelson’s response to my letter and The Review article was to get drunk all Saturday moming at the

Wing Point Country Club, Where Ms. Janelle Jefferson was his server, and then come to my place of work,
DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT. - 2
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job was to sit with me at night in case Mr. Nelson showed up. It was also during this time that Mr.

_she apparently sought a protective order against him.

renoyation of the Manor House had to be completed before other construction could commence on the rest

construction Mr. Nelson ran afoul of the law by illegally dumping more than 2200 dump truck loads of soil

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE,‘ DEFENDANT. - 3

the Town & Couniry coffee bar at about 3pm, and threaten me in front of dozens of customers. Mr. Nelson
also loudly saxd he was going to get me fired from my JOb

The followmg Tuesday Mr. Nelson lost the city council race ina blg way and the next mght came into:
T&C as I was closmg the coffee bar and threatened my life, this tlme while I was alone. I called the police
and gota manager and Nelson left. Mr. Nelson contmued snealnng into the coﬁ'ee bar several mghts ina
row to threaten me, sometlmes saymg things, sometimes passing by the window of my work area to stare

me down and draw a finger across his throat. The store eventually had to hire a security guard whose entire

Knobloch’s next door'. neighbor and campaign manager, ‘Mike Smith, had to obtain a restraining order
gamst, and pohce protectlon from, Mr. Nelson for the exact same manner of phys1cal threat and stalkmg
Flash forward afew years to around 2004/2005 and Katle Wainio was the commerclal loan officer for
Sterhng Savmgs Bank on Bambndge Island The bank rejected Mr. Nelson’s commercial loan apphcatlon ~
for his desire to construct a large development in the Lynwood nelghborhood of Bambndge Island, a
development he named “Blossom Hlll” A few weeks later Ms. Wainio began her new job as the
commerc1a1 loan officer at Kltsap Bank. Mr. Nelson apphed fora s1m1la_r commercial loan there as well and '

was rejected by Ms. Wainio a second time. Mr. Nelson then began stalking and threatening Ms. Wainio and

Ms. Wainio then phoned other banks in an effort to blackball Mr. Nelson from every commercial lender she
could think of and this delayed Mr. Nelson’s development plans by many, many months. Mr. Nelson

finally secured a loan from City Bank of Lynnwood and when construction began, a more than $1 million
of the development. The initial development plan was'sealed back to about 80 residential units. During

mto the sand pit between Bucklm Hill Road and Lynwood Center Road. The geologists who alerted the -
State about the 1llegal and possibly tox1c dumping then also expenenced physical threats and harassment
from Mr Nelson Fmanclal delays, constructlon delays due to the Manor House renovation, and legal

n'oubles like the soil swap ate into Mr. Nelson s capital and as the economy collapsed mto the Great
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10.

Recession, so did Mr. Nelson’s project and it fell into foreclosure. This foreclosure cost many investors
millions of dollars.. o | .

Never one to miss an oppor_tunity Mr Nelson attempted to file liens against himself .for work completed in
an effort to retain control of the development ‘It didn’t work, for unknown to Mr. Nelson, one of the .
principal investors in Whldbey Island Bank was J erry Dennon, and Mr. Dennon hated Mr Nelson wrth
every fiber of his being which is why Whidbey Island Bank was willing to b1d $lO mllhon in Aprll of 2011

for the deeds to the development that had been held by Clty Bank of Lynnwood prior to its collapse. Mr.

- Dennon’s daughter was Elizabeth Kaltreider whom Mr. Nelson had raped a few years earlier and never

11,

12.

-faced the consequences of his actions for that atrocity. Ms. Kaltreider had committed suicide only two

-months before, and Mr Dennon blamed Mr. Nelson for her death

Mr Dennon made sure that the Blossom Hﬂl development was foreclosed upon and later sold to John
J acob1 to complete ‘in early Summer of 2011 and renamed to “Pleasant Beach Village”.
Thad only learned of Mr. Nelson’s rape of Ms. Kaltreider about that time in 2011 when dunng a

S

conversatlon about the foreclosure of the development Troy Dettman told me about how he and his wife

‘Gretchen were awoken in the middle of the night at their Ft. Ward home by a woman screaming for help.

' ‘When they opened their front door, they found a naked Elizabeth Kaltreider shaking and exclaiming that - -

she had just been raped and needed help. They witnessed several men quickly get into a car and drive away
from the scene. The cotlple covered and comforted her and called the police. When the cops arrived, they
found Mr Nelson standmg in the Dettman’s driveway staring the couple down and smrrkmg The police
bneﬂy spoke wrth the Dettman s and Ms Kaltreider and then returned to Mr Nelson where they wsrbly
shook his hand and then talked and _]oked with Mr. Nelson for a period of tlme After whlch, the police
informed the Dettman s that nothing nefarious bad happened. The Dettmens witnessed the pollce
physically assault Ms. Kaltreider and throw her onto the hood of the police car and threaten her with arrest.

The police then left the scene, no official statements taken, no'p(')lice report filed, no trip to the hospital for

| the victim, no rape kit adm1mstered The police just got into their patrol cars and drove away, leavmg a

naked and traumatized Elizabeth Kaltrerder in the care of two complete strangers. Sadly, Ms Kaltrelder

' _]umped to her death off the Agate Pass Bndge in February of 2011 after telephoning her son to say -

goodbye, but accordmg toan ex-glrlﬁ-lend of Mr. Nelson’s, Mr. Nelson had mformed her that Ms

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT. -4
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13.

Kaltreider had indeed accused him of rape and had also telephoned him iri the indments leading up to her
death. ‘ | |

Including my nwn witnessing of Mr. Nelson nttempting to force hlmself ona wemger at a party over a
decade earlier, this made for the third instance of sexual assault by M\r Nelson of which I was pereonally '
aware, Tn 2009, my eoworker Meghan Kent; now Meghan Angell, a graduate of Bainbridge High School in
2004, told me about how when' she was an nnderage teen one of her female il'iends invited her to a party at
the “Chlcken Coop” speakeasy in the Lynwood nelghborhood of Bainbridge Island and she went along
When Mrs. Angell arrived, she was homﬁed to dlscover that Mr. Nelson and several prominent members
of the Island’s community, mcludmg Bambndge police officers and members of the fire department, were
engaged in ply'ing these underage girls wlth drugs, aleohol,- and cash'to strip and perform sex acts on the
men. She said the room was out of control and deeply dlsturbmg Tlns information I found so completely
astounding that I didn’t know what to make of it or how to process it at the time. You will note that Mrs.
Angell confirms the story in a comment under my mmal Facebook post about Mr. Nelson in the documents
subrnitted as evidence in Exhibit D by Mr. Nelson where she writes “Disgusting. And True...” Apparently

just like in the Jeffrey Epstein case that has recently been in the newé, the men would have the girls who

~ performed bring in their friends to also perform at later parties.

14.

15.

A few years later I was discussing the Blossom Hill development and John Jacobi’s takeover with a Mr.
Ryan Landworth i in 2012 when Mr. Landworth sald that Bill Nelson and the Chicken Coop was the entire
reason he had quit the fire departxnent and went back to school to become a blacksmith. He then told me .

about how one of his superiors at the department invited him to a party at the Chicken Coop speakeasy in

' 2006 where he discovered Mr. Nelson and other powerful men including Bainbridge police officers and

fellow firefighters engaged in plying undeiage girls with drugs, alcohol, and cash to stnp and perform

sexual acts on tnem. Horrified that his son’s classmates from the high school were being exploited like this

‘by men who should be pillars of the community, Mr. Landworth left. The accounts of these two sources,

Mr. Landworth and Mrs. Angell, means thnt Mr. Nelson perjured himself during the Du Wors heaﬁng
when he claimed that no such parties ever happened at the Chicken Coop. .
I suddenly had independent corroboration of the same event from individuals who did not know each other:

and sent an email to Josh Farley of the Kitsap Sun relajing what I knew and gdt Mr. Farley in contact with

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT. - 5
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" convinced one of the teenagers who performed at these parties, Mrs. Molly AqumoARoth, to drop out of

17.

18.

~ page The Bainbridge Island Bad List, and Mr. Nelson was one of the ﬁrst men I decided to proﬁle on the

19.

~ women drunk speclﬁcally to take advantage of them while they were too intoxicated to consent. Mrs. Cross|

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT .-6

* the story cltmg that since the initial incident occurred almost decade earher and the pohce mvolved were 19

her start doing sex work while she was still a student at Bambndge High School. Mr. Blakely even

'school and move in with him.,

Mrs. Ashley Cross Degrow wrote to me about how Mr. Nelson was very inappropriate towards her when

both Mr. Landworth and Ms. Angell Eventually, after a 7-month investigation, the Kitsap Sun did not run

longer with the department thanks to the hiring of Chlef Hamner it was no longer “news-worthy” I was
completely dlsappomted |

Slnce that time Mr. Dean Gellert confirmed that these partres had been gomg on for: years at the home of '
Mr. Nelson’s friend Bill Blal_(ely even prior to the Chlcken Coop existing, where Mr. Blakely had a stripper|
pole installed and regularly hired girls from Bainbridge High School to do strip shows and more for large
groups of h1s friends. These ﬂlegal events continued when Mr, Blakeley bmlt the Ch1cken Coopand

installed a slrlpper pole in there as Well Apparently, these partles are where noted porn star Ton Black got

My initial Facebook post concerning Mr. Nelson was inspired by the treatment of Dr. Blasey’-,Ford during
the Kavanaugh hearing in carly October. Many people had conrplained that Blasey-Ford had 'waited 35 '
years to come forward and my post was a demonsn'ation of how a victim can come forward immedia,tel)'"
and‘still' nothing will be done. I have little doubt that the officers who responded to the Dettman’s 911 call
were among' the oﬁicers present at the Chicken Coop speakeasy sex parties.

After bemg fed up with years of whlspers about rape, assault, and abuse on the Island, I created the news

page. A large portion of the women on the island are well-avare of Mr. Nelson’s bad intentions. If the
comments under my initial Facebook post are any indication, Mr. Nelson will willingly go after underage .

girls. There is a reason they' referred to him as “Bad Bill”.
she, asa child, was visiting a job site where her father was a subcontractor for Mr. Nelson, and later groped
herata party at the Chicken Coop where Mr. Nelson s son Matt w1tnessed it and almost got into a fight |

with his father over the mcldent Mrs, Cross Degrow: also witnessed Mr Nelson attempting to' get young

Degrow can also testify that Mr. Nelson lied under oath about When he stopped using cocaine and
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21.
- the abusers think. I am done‘ being silent about the behavior of these men, and the members of our

22.

witnessed Mr. Nelson use cocaine recently Mr. J erod Ouellette recounted to me how he showed up to the
Chicken Coop one mght to find his girlfriend passed out and Mr. Nelson’s hand down her pants. I was also| -
made aware of two women, who at this time wish to remam nameless, who agreed to goto the Chicken
Coop w1th Mr. Nelson and have 1o memory of the evening and woke up in a strange place with no clothes
and had to escape with only a .stole_n bla'nket to cover the both of them. :I was eontacted by Mrs. Katie
Fisher who relayed to me that Mr. Nelson took advantage of her intoxication and inability to consent and
raped her in the Fall of 2012. Three people have now mformed me about how at his own wife’s. buthday
party Mr. Nelson ‘was caught sexually assaultmg a woman, I was also mformed bya former ‘employee of
his about mappropnate contact M. Nelson had with the minor child of the former general manager of his
failed restaurant. Some of the 'photogra.p_hs on the walls of the Chicken Coop were 'cro_pped to show the
faceless naked bodies oi‘ underage teen girls who had performed at the se)r parties; as ifdisplaying underagg |
girls ﬁ'om the neck down somehow made it ok. Mr. Landworth hasa photo on his cellphone of these
“decorations” at the Chicken Coop These stories all show a pattern of behavior by Mr. Nelson and his

friends and casily establish that he is a threat to women and girls in our commumty, and that I was bemg

forthright and responsrble by pubhshmg my article about hrm

I created the Bambndge Island Bad List as a news page to inform the commumty of who the predators are |
among us, and Mr, Nelson fits that bill to a “T”. I didn’t stalk Mr. Nelson, and I didn’t harass him. I wrote
an article about his predatory actions which were. confirmed by many, many sources.' My goal is to warn
people, especially young girls, to stay away from Mr. Nelson for their own safety. The purpose of o
joumalism is to expose abuse, and that is exactly what I have done in this instance. The abuse of wOmen

and glrls and the abuse of the system desrgned to serve and protect them.

' Mr Nelson is not scared of me, he is not intimidated by me. What he does not like is my pubhcly reveahng

what so many women and girls on this island already know; that he isa sexual predator. I don’t care what
commumty deserve to be wamed about them and to know the truth.

Itis 1mposs1b1e to defame aman who is mfamous in our commumty for his drunken, abusrve, and
predatory behavror He lost $27 mrlhon of other people’s money, he illegally durnped thousands of

truckloads of sorl, hehasa history of vrolence and threats, he isa well-known drunk with multlple DUI

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT 7
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anest§ to his Vname‘, including a pending charge of DUI and hit and run at the Seattle ferry te;-miﬁai from
June 28% of this year." At the Du Wors heaﬁng when the judge éajled fora re;:ess>at 3pm in the afternoon 'oin -
a Tuesday, Mr. Nelson loqdly» exélaimed,— “Damn, 1 need é beer!” to which both thé Judge' and the bailiff
shot Mr. Nelsén looks of bewilderment since he had just been ﬁqestionéd under oath about his alcoholism
. and drug use; an& let’s not forget that Mr. Nelson has raped or sexually as;saulted maﬁy women and girls on

Bainbridge Island. 1 Wroté-an article and have sources for my statements. That is not defamation.

Dated 22 of April 2019.

Houston Wade '

DECLARATION OF HOUSTON WADE, DEFENDANT. - 8
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good 20 years older than me. Aﬁer the bar, I remember very httle. Being in the car and him telhng me he was taklng '

|| DECLARATION OF KATIE FISHER IN RESPONSE TO SUMMARY JUDGEMENT MOTION-1 -

Heuston Wade

C/O Bruciato
236 Winslow Way E.
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110
houstonwade@gmail.com
| SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KITSAP -

WILLIAM P. NELSON, : + | Case No.: 18-2-03205-18

Plaintiff, | |
v oo . . | DECLARATION OF KATIE FISHER IN RESPONSE

o | ~ TO SUMMARY JUDGEMENT MOTION

HOUSTON WADE, | ' - -

Defendant

I, Katic Fisher, declare that the following matters to be true and correcr hnder the penelty of . |
perjury under the laws of the State of Washington: ' o

1. ILam Katie Fisher. I am over the age of 18 and am competent to be a witnéss to the
matters herein. I am mekirlg this deelereﬁon .basefl upoh facts within my persenal knowledge which would be _
admissible in court, o - B |
| 2. | B! met Blll Nelson ata bar in 2012 September I beheve I had been drmkmg with friends

at Isla Bomta, abar on Bambndge Island. I don't remember talkmg to him much as he was older than my dad, a

me to his home.
3. I remember bemg in his big master bath Jacuzzi ‘and then a brief memory of him on top of

me. I came to enough to get aride home 1mmed1ately and hid the mcldent as I was embarrassed -
B 4, . Now that I've heard Nélson has done this exact same thmg to other women before, I am
questioning a lot more about that night. I would not agree to goihome with a man my dad's age if i had been able to
consent. | ) | | ‘ V |

Dated this 22nd of April 2019. = |

Katie Fisher

/
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Houston Wade

C/O Bruciato .
236 Winslow Way E
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110
housotnwde@gmail.com

. . : . d ) . 4 : . :

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KITSAP
WILLIAM P NELSON, o 7 A Case No.: 18-2-03205-18
Plaintiff, ' | |
s, o FACTS AND FINDINGS, LEGAL ANALYSIS, AND
' _ ' ‘ : ) : . CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
HOUSTON WADE,
Defendant

I PROCEDURAL HISTORY | |
1. On October 231, 2018, Plaintiﬁ' William -P' Nelson (herein referred to as Platntiff or “Nelson™), filed a
temporary restrammg order in Bambndge Island Municipal Court alleging stalkmg and harassment by the
Defendant, Houston Wade (herem referred to as Defendant or “Wade”). _
2.. Nelson’s lawyer; Paul Cullen, asked for a continuance to the hearmg scheduled for Not'ember st 26 18 and
reseheduled for November 13%. | | _ C o '
3. Inthe court room on November 13™ Nelson appeared with a new attorney, Kent R. Bratt, who claimed to
~ have just heen hired aﬁ& Cullen had to. recuse himselt‘ claiming that he may be called as a witness. Bratt,
| then e'xplained that Nélson had retained Anne Bremner to renresent him, hut that a short while later 4
' Bremner returned his. retainer citing that she would not he willing to represent him-and that he should-not
. contact anyone in her firm. Bratt said that he had only just been h1red and did not know the facts of the case .
and asked for a continuance. The court granted Nelson a second continuance for December 31, 2018. |
4. Atthe hearing on Decemher 3"', Nelson, via his attorney, asked to vacate the TRO and chose instead to
'sert/e Wade with a lawsuit for $5 million’ claiming defamation. o
' 5. 'On December 10% at the hearing in Superior Courtfor the injunction filed against Mr. Wade, Wade asked
for a-continuance so that he mlght prepare for the case with more tlme A contmuanee was granted.

6. January 14“l 2019 a full heanng was held regardmg the mjunctlon agamst Wade

FACTS AND FINDINGS, LEGAL ANALYSIS, ANDCONCLUSIONS OF LAW -1
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FINDINGS OF FACT

Plamtlff William P. Nelson resides on Bambrldge Island, WA Defendant, Houston Wade also hves on '

'Bambrldge Island Nelson’s attorney successfully argued that hxs client was a publlc ﬁgure or at minimum

a hmrtedvpubhc figure, due to the public exposure,and presence of his two failed campalgns for public
office, his standmg in the greater. Bainbridge Isiand community, his sole control and ownership ofa
Bainbridge Island-based business bearmg hisn name, and for the notable pubhc medla exposure he has
recelved for his promotron and coverage of large-scale real estate developments (defendant’s exhibit E)

Nelson failed to prove malice during argument, som_ethmg that is a necessary requirement forestabhshmg

defamation of a public ﬁgure.'Nelson’s council had to be told by the Court what the definition of “malice”

was.

Nelson failed to establisll how his character has been defamed. Indeed, the evidence that Nelson himse]f
submitted only validated that the c'ommunity of Bainbridge Island does not hold his character in hrgh ‘A
regard, corroborating his established reputatlon in our community asa letch, philanderer, con man, and
sexual predator who prefers underage girls (Plaintiff’s exhibit D). Thete were two types of responses to an-
article concerningNelson on the Bainbridge Island Badeis‘t Facebook news page and to a post to Wade’s -
personal Facebook page: those who d_id not know Nelson'personally; and those who affirmed that Nelson
laehaves exactly in the manner as described in the article and post.. Not one person who responded to the

article or post defended Nelson’s character, but indeed quite the opposite. All respondents affirmed that

. Nelson s oﬁ‘ensrve behavror was widely known within the greater Bainbridge Island commumty Nelson is

“also no stranger to law enforcement nor is he to clvrl court for failure to make good on debts Durmg the

Du Wors vs. Wade hearing; Nelson admitted to bemg a cocaine abuser and that he is a senal drunk dnver,

: currently facmg charges for drunk driving and h1t and run from separate events .in both King County and

4.

FACTS AND FINDINGS, LEGAL ANALYSIS, AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW -2

Bainbridge Island. (Defenidant’s exhibit C). -
Nelson’s son Matt Nelson’s written testimony counters his father’s oral witness testimony during the Du ' .‘
Wors vs. Wade heanng in Bambndge Island Mumcrpal Court (Defendant’s exhlblt A) of which Nelson
demed ever groping Mrs Ashley Cross Degrow Matt Nelson s only contentlon with the groping allegation
was that he admltted to not det_‘endmg Ashley against his father’s alleged assault on Mrs. Cross Degrow.

(Det‘endant’s exhibit A). Matt Nelson’s written testimony also counters his father’s own witness testimony




10

11

.12'
_13
14

15

16

17

18

.19

20

21

2
23
24

25

26
27

28

people have witnessed Nelson at the s¢éne of several assaults and crlmmal endeavors consistent with whaf
was written. The Court finds that Nelson failed i_n‘ this task. | o

4. Suing those to shine a light on aBu‘sers and rapists by th_e accused tﬁemseiVes has become a way of
silencing Qictims- and their advocafes. Recent unsuccessful cases include Glasér v. Pierce, Her v. z\fiong,
Ratner v. Kohler, and Bensussen v. Tadros amoné many -o.thers. What Nelson is dding isno 'différerlnt.'
Nelson is trymg to silence uproar over his years of abuse and sexual assault |

5. Boththe Time, Inc v. Firestone and the Gertz decisions ruled that if the matters at hand are such that the

' mformanon may be of “pubhc- interest,” it is sufficient to make a pnvate person a “public figure” for
purposes of the standard of proteétion in defamati(;n cases. Since th§ infonfxatioﬁ details yéﬁrs of sexual
assault.and abuse, the Court finds that the ]Sost and aﬁélq by Wade most certéinly falls under “public
interest” as far as Nelson is cqncerned. _ | _ -

6. In fhiladelphia NMspapei v. Hepps court precedent establisheﬁ that the burden is on the plaintiff to

. establish félsity of information. The Court finds that Nei|s0n did not even attempt to de;ly any of the
érgu_ments and allegations made by Wéde during oral argumepté, when Wade established that there was a |
pr_eéxisting negative public percepﬁbn of Nelson’s character td which he is claiming defamation.

-7."" The Court finds that it is reasonable to assume that Nelson knew that his actions were Wrong, and that what
he has done would eventually come to light. That thé proper response to this is not to deny multiple -
\;vimesses, but to accept blame, apqlbgize for his actions, and seek forgiveness. - - J ‘

.8. The Court finds that Nelson ;iid xiot meet the requirements set forth via precedept to restﬁct Wadé’s right to
free speéch with an iﬁjuncﬁon._ That Nelson, as a public figure, even in a limited capacity, cannot provide
any proc_)f or example that Wadev wrote the articles ﬁm actual mafice, nor did Nelson 6bject or deny to the |
allegations made .during ;>pen arguments thathe is a ;erial sgxuai predator with éhistéry of inflicting

emotional and physical abuse. -

Evidence submitted:
Exhlblt A: Bill Nelson’s oral testlmony from Bambndge Island Municipal Court, November 6"l 2018, Du

Wors v. Wade.

FACTS AND FINDINGS, LEGAL ANALYSIS, AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW - 4
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Exhibit B: Private communiéatibn from Bainbridgé Island Résident and Wade conﬁnpiné Nelso_nfs poor
feputatiqn. . R |
Exhibit C: Bill Nelson’s court records

Exhibit D: A samplevof event invites from Ashley _Cross Degrow to Mgtt Nelsbn. :

Exhibit E: Press about Bill Nelson

Dated this 22nd of January 2019, -

Housion Wade

FACTS AND FINDINGS, LEGAL ANALYSIS, AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW - 5
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[Excerpt from the proceedings
held on November 6, 2018, in the
case of DuWors v. Wade.]

THE COURT: Al1l éight. Mr. Nelson, you can
come on up here. .Before you sit down, I'11 have you
raise ybur right hand. Do you swear or affirm the
testimony you are about to provide is the truth, the
whole trutﬁ, and nothing but the tfuth?

MR. NELSON: I do;

THE COURT: Okay. You can have.a seat,\p1ease;
And state your full name for fhé record.

MR. NELSON: William Peter Nelson.

~ THE COURT: ‘A1l right. And, Mr. DuWors, would
you like to ask him some quéstions?

MR. DuWORS: Yes, please, Your Honor. Does
Your Honor prefer that I stand? |

THE COUkT: No. . You can'remain seated .

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. DUWORS: -

Q,' Mr. Nelson, what do you do fér‘work here on the
-IsTand?

A. Construction. I'm a building‘contractora I have my
own‘businéss. Have had fdrA30 years.

Q. How Tong have you lived here on the Island?

A. A11 my life; 59 years;

)

Q. Okay. When did you first meet Houston Wade?

w1111am'Ne1son . Direct by Mr. DuWors
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A.

2001 was my first recollection of ever laying eyes
on or knowing who Houston Wade is. |

And how did you come to'meet him? _ 

City Council race. 'i was runhing for city council
against Bil11 Knobloch and Houston wade.. Houston, at

the time, was 20 years old and a barista at Town &

Country Market.
Okay. Did you come td become acquainted with him in

-thevcourse'of that Ciiy Council race? |

Very little. Just at the coffee stand getting

coffee.

." What was the nature of your interactions with him?

Getting coffee. I don't recall having any
'converéations with Houston wade._ |

Now, are you aware of b}dg posts made by Houston
Wade in late September or ear1y'0ctobef of this
year -- - |

Painfully.

" -- on his Facebook page? Okay.

Between the time that you.met him in that City
Cdunci]'race and the time that you read those blog
bosts,'have'you had any_othef interactions with him?
No. o | | |
Have you ever --

I should take that back. He was served at his place

‘Wi]liémlNe1son - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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. of work by our professiona1 serVice'company. I
accompanied_-A'i came With’the professiona1 service
| company to.identifvar; wade. o |
Q. .But that was:after-the b]og.posts?
A. That's correct. .. B
Q. Okay.‘ My question is have you.had_dea]ings with
Mr. Wade that'wou1d'give rise to a personal dispute

“between the two of you?

A. No.

Q. Have you spent any t1me w1th h1m between that C1ty

Council race and the t1me the b1og posts arose?

A. None.

Q. Do you have any'idea'why Mr. Wade would have any i1

‘will toward you?

"A. It's to be 1nvest1gated I have no .idea.

Q. What b1og posts were the f1rst blog posts that you-
'saw or were made aware of in late September or, ear]y

. October 20187

A. It was about‘-g I was made aware of the fact these

posts went up on Ootober 4th. But they had been - up
for.semera1 weeks. I was made aware of them on -- I
don't have the exact date. It was Monday or
Toesday. approximate1y'three weeks\ago. So .
mid-October is when i was made'awarehof

Mr. Houston's.writings.

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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Q
A.
. :
A

‘And how were you made aware?

Through a mutual friend.

.. Did you get a chance to see them?

. I'm not a Facebooker, so it was brOUth to my

attent1on through a mutual- fr1end

Were ‘there -- d1d Mr. Wade make grave a11egat1ons

aga1nst you in those posts9

He made extens1ve a11egat1ons aga1nst me that were

~all untruei

What allegations did he make that were untrue? .

Rape of a woman. Abusing my etepeht1dren that

-evidently he felt he had knowledge of which, beyond

me, how he Wou1d ever have attained that,'because

I've never abhsed anyone. My children. He accused

‘me of abusinglmy exjwives. He acCused'merf being

married five to seven times. He accused me of .

abusing and taking advantage of'myipartners. He'

accused me of bringing outside money in from out of

' state for my campaign.

-1 mean, it goes on and on and on. A1l untrue.

Unfactua] and unsubstant1ated He has no facts to

the matter He just brought these out open1y to

d1sparage and destroy my character

I ve been in this community all my life. I've

never done anything to anybody including my two

"William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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ex-wives. I treat them with kindness and 1oveﬁ‘ My"

Lstepéhildren.,kind1éss and love.

| ,.iMy'genér081ty-in the community and the people 1

know,and don't'know;;kiﬁdneés and love. l
'Sd_this is cdmp]eté]y'contrafy'to who I am-

Did Mf. -~ did Mr. Wade's postéfincTude ény mention

of the Bainbridge Island Police or the ‘Bainbridge

'\ISianleirevDepartment?
‘Yes, it did. |

;' what Were those or were,the_subétances of those

posts?
He was 'associating my activities and thoée of;fhe -
police department:énd the fire department with a

backyard private bar that's in what's called "The

Chicken Coop" or was. There was an auto mechanic .

that Tived there and who owned The Chicken Coop and

~ the aUtokbusiness.

He afforded me a corner 6f his propérty-after'_'-

.my_2009 financial collapse at Lynnwood Céntér which

I was developing, and I stored equipment.and,1umber
and'supp1jesvonlone:corner’of his pfbperty:

So Mr. Wade associated my attendance .on the

- property as someone that was.involved with The

Chicken Coop, involved with dep]orabTe examp1es of

taking advantage of'either*Underaée or young women.

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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He also accused the police departmentfdf this.
He also accused the fire department of this. So
everybody 1s'1nd1uded in Mr. Wade's fantasy world-.
Is The Chicken Coop essentiaTiy’like é'c1ubhouse on
this auto yard where the old guys.get togéther to
drink beer? ' S

Typically, it was just business and attorney friends

_of his unrelated to you or me. His friends, older

geht1emen that had a bbat repair business. Other

people that would 6ome and have a cocktail at four

or five in the afternoon and leave by six or so.i
Place sat empty, as far as,I'feca11,'qu1te a

bit of the time. It was just his little backyard

'p1ace‘for.guys to hang out, have a cocktail, and

.enjoy'their company of each other in that

environment.

Whatever he alludes to never went on, I never

saw it, I never experienced it and neither did the

other people that could testify to the fact that
that's the case. '

In the comment --Ainﬁthe_online post on Facebook

. that started Mr. Wade's. comments about you, did it

1nc1ude_a11egations by Mr. Wade that the Bainbridge

Police Department used The Chicken Coop to‘drﬁg and

rape underage girls?

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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Yes. _

Did he say the same thing éboutvthe fire_ﬁepartment?
He alluded to the4fact that the fife department was
also taking advantage of girls at The Chicken Coop.

Did he say that ydu were participating in similar

.activities?

- Yes, he did..

Was it tfue?

No.' ‘

Did he say that you raped a young adolescent friend
of his? |

Did I rape an ado]eséent friend?

A womaﬁ who committed suicide'--

I've never réped anybody in my life.

Did he accuse you of raping a woman who later
committed suicide? | |

He did.

WHo's that woman?

Elizabeth Kaltreider.

Was she a girlfriend? -

Brief relationship with Elizabeth fOr a period of a
few months, and it waé not to be discussed about
what Elizabeth's condition was. But I-ended up
getting restraihing orders enforced agaiﬁst

Elizabeth because. at night she would call me and

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DdWors
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leave messageS‘end]esé1y. I have 250 pages of

: transcriptions in the file in this court where the

restraining orders were violated not once, but.
twice, to get her to stop calling my phone and to
leave me aTbne. And she finai]y did. That was my
intefaction and that was yeérs prior to her déath.
Were you ever charged with rape?

No. | | |

You ever committed rape?-:

~ No.

. Officer Weiss said Houston'reported in the police

report that his sole source of information about
this rape was some stepfather of the young gif].

Do YOu know who that might have been?
Jerry Dennon. |
ADovyoﬁ,know anything about that?
What I knew of Jerry is he liked .to sit at the
Harbor Pﬁb from aboUt two to fodr every day, was4his
routine, and then at the Treehouse Cafe from four to
_sfx. I'm just approximating. But that was his
ﬁorma1 routine to drink and then drive home'to-Point
Whité where he resided with‘his wife. |

THE COURT: . Mr. DuWors, do you have questions

of this witness related to the harassment of you? .

BY MR. DuWORS:

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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Q
A
Q
A
,d;
A
Q
A

- Did you sée posts about'me bn11ne?

-Not if you feel uncomfortable.

1 did.

Héyelyou heard people ta]kihg4abouf,them?

‘T -have.

Who have you heard ta]king,about them?

Do I have to mention specific names?

i’don't care to bring anyone else into {t right now.

'  WBut it's known in the public. It's known --'he's

got 1100 followers. Word spreads on the 25,000

population base. Everybody knows everybody and

knows what's going on and bad news frave1s[fastef

»than:good news.

The advocate of bad néws has spread the WOrd

"out in the community to the pointIWhere_I don't know

" how you'feel Mr. DuWors, but I don't feel

comfortab]e going into a grocery store r1ght now..

No, I don' t

How has Mr. Nade s var1ous statements about you -

. that you -- that you character1ze as harass1ng your,
-person, how have they affected you emotionally and
professionally? |

'bevééfatjng.

. Why?

It's counterintuitive to my‘character. It is

William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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COuntérintuitivé to what the majority of Bainbridge

,Island_that knows me would cay about me.

It's counterintuitive to my reoutation as a
businessman, as a father, as a'stepfatner.

My ex-wife would eas11y come in and test1fy

‘ r1ght now to the fact that my cred1b111ty and my

character

S0 this mtainformation campaign has been lodged
against you; Mr. DuWors, and to me, is beyond ny
underStanding fact or fiction. Wh1ch one hundred

percent of what he spoke about me is f1ct1on created

in h1s own mind.

1 can.t-1maglna what you are going through.
What you and I are sharing in this public
humiliationrand-foggy, and I've called it stoney,
My tnternal mechanisms, my sense of fear, my sense
of being outcast, my sense'of Tooking from the
outside in go1ng -- my heart is beating r1ght now
how bad I fee1 about myse]f and you That any of
this insane c1v11 society should occur.

1 donit care what the.internet means to you or
anybody else, but tf this excceds the power of the
newsoaner and print ano is that'peop]e can‘do_

whatever they want and this is the wild, wild west

't0'destroy'peop1e, count me out.

‘William Nelson - Direct by Mr. DuWors
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VMR.‘DUWORS: I have no further‘question.for'
this withess. | ] o o |
“ THE'COURT: Ail‘right; Mr.'Wade; ﬁou1d you
Tike to ask aﬁy questions? | o
A'MR. WADE: I wouid.l_Thahk you. 
- CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. WADE: " : | |
Q. we’veAknown eadh-othet‘since 1 was four years old
when?you\married my best friend's mother. 4So-to,say
..Athét‘you only met mé in 200it;- _ | ‘4 |
 THE COURT: Is there a question? Ask him a
question; 'Youiare’gqingito get a chance to p#oVide

- testimony.

| BY MR. WADE:

Q. So, yes, in 2001 when we ran for City Council, and
| ATater I was out in the primary, you went on to
'genera1 e1ection; did you ever come into Town &

Country and threaten my 1ife?

No. 4
:bidvyou évér do so in front §fA30 witnesses?
No.  | ) |
_Did'you éver'come in repeated]y over a coufse~of.'
~ five nights and threaten my life? |
A No. o

Q. Did Town & CdUntry.haVe to obtaingé‘sécurity guard -

William Nelson - Cross by Mr. Wade
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to guard me at night because you would come ih and

try to ki1l me?

A. You are fantasizing.. No.
_Excellent. |
Did you ever grobe Aéh1ey Cross?
A, No. | | |
Q. Did you do so fn front df her fathehf
A. No.'v | |
Q. Did you ever get charged with drunk dfiving?
A. .I have. | |
Q. Recent1y?
A. I.have
Q. Are you an a1coho11c7
A. That s to be dec1ded by the treatment program that
I'min.
Q. Okay. ‘
| MR. DuWORS: Yduf Honor, I'm going to object on
relevance grqunds to the DUI; None of those are part
‘ of the posté,. | _ |
MR WADE: The posts I refer to him as an.
alcoholic. | |
THE COURT: If so, then I think it is
.reasonab1e. |
BY_MR. WADE :
Q. Have you ever used cocaine?

William Nelson - Cross by Mr. Wade
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A.' Years ago.
Q. Have you ever uséd.it_recént1y$
A. .No.
. Q. When was the last time you used cocaine?
A. In my 20s. |
Q. Really? So you were 20 years old in 19997
A. I'm sorry;
Q. Were you 20 years old in 19997
A. Do you have somefhing‘you are trying to drive to.
‘here? =
Q. Yes. Because I witnéssed you using cocaine when you
éhbwed up to a high_schoo] party March of 1999 and
forced yourself on a 15-year-old girl?
| THE COURT: Okay. Mrp -- you are going to
get -- 4
' THE'WITNESS: You are going to have to
‘substantiate that through background information.
BY MR. WADE: | |
Q. I will --

MR. WADE: Sorry, Your Honor.
'THE COURT:  Any other questions, Mr. Wade?
MR. wADE:. No. We'll probably discuss the rest
of this next week at his hearing.
" THE COURT: A1l right. ‘Any further questions,

Mr. DuWors?

. William Nelson - Cross by Mr. Wade
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MR. DuUWORS: No, Your Hdnor.

.THE COURT: Al11 right. Mr. Nelson, you can be
excused. Does this witness -- any objection to him
femainihg in the courtroom or are you still aéking him
to be removed?

MR. DuWORS: No objection, Your Honor.

MR. WADE: I would like him to be removed, Your
Honor.

MR. DuWORS: - Now thaf he's testified, I think
the only'basis for excluding him from the -- B

THE COURT: Subject to being recalled.

MR.ADUWORS:' I have no intention to recall this

witness. So I don't think -- I assume Mr. Wade's. case

~would be closed at this time.

THE COURT: Did you intend to réca11 him as a
witness here today?
MR. WADE: That is yet.to be determined.

THE COURT: I'm going to allow him to remain in

- the courtroom. He's done testifying here. I think his

testimony_is very limited helpfuiness to the court in
Mr. DWAUZ's case. I appreciate and uhderstand.why he
was cé11ed.

So, Mr. Nelson, you can have a seat on the bench

and remain in the courtroom, if you wish.
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CERTIFI C’A'T E

iSTATE OF WASHINGTON )
COUNTY OF KITSAP - .; >
I, Crysta] R. McAu11ffe a Cert1f1ed Court Reporter
in and for the State of Wash1ngton do hereby certjfy.
| That the foregoing transchpt Was transcribed by
me; | | | | . | S
| That.the foregoing transcript is a verbatim report

of the cdurt proceedings from digita] reéording, exceptv o

- for the 1naud1b1e or 1ndec1pherab1e sections thereto

noted in the transcr1pt by "[1naud1b1e]" or

"[1ndec1pherab1e]" to the best of my ab111ty

I further cert1fy that I am in no way re]ated to

”any,party to this matter nor to any of Counsel, nor,do I

have any interest in. the matter.

DATED this 7th day of January, 2019..

)

CRYSTALlR.'McAULIFFE; RPR, CCR
Washington License No. 2121
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‘Katie Wiedenman -indiebangitas@hotmail.coms. Dec 9, 2018, 208 BPM * fﬁ\_ i
tome = '

My name is Katse Fisher and | met Bilt Neﬂsan at a bar in 2012, September, | beliave. -

. Fhad been drinking with friends at isla Bonita, & bar on Bainbridge island. | don't remember talking to.

him much ds hé was older than my dad, & good 20 years older than me. After the bar | resmber
very fittle. Being in the car and him ieﬁmg me he was taking me to his home..

fremember being in his big: master bath jaccuzi and then a brief membory of him on top of me. | canie
_to enough fo geta fide home 1mmediateiy and shrugged the incident off as | was smbarrassed.

Mow that I've heard it s happened to women before;- m questmnmg a ot more.. '

'How and why would i:agree to-go hiome with a man my dad's age sic.

Anyhow, | hope he stops

Katie Fisher

» Endreb&ndxtas@hnmtari com

. “nn.n | k= 4 w
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COU RTS

) Courts Home I Search Case Records

. Home | Summary Data. & Reports 1 Resources&Links ‘ Get Help '

Fmd My Court Date Prmtable Case Detall

This is a detailed vlew of your court appearance

- Washington Courts - Search Case R'aoords

ase Number: © 17841702

se Type: Criminal Traffic :
ppearance Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019
ime: - 09:00 AM

ourtroom: . 1

Particlpant ¢ 1N, PAULA.
- [Participant Type: Attorney '

Participant . g SON, WILLIAM PETER
Participant Type: Defendant

Go back to the list of cases. -

~ About Flnd My
Court Date

About Find My Court Date

Find My Court Date querles are
_run against the Washington
Courts real-time transacticnal
database; the same one used by

- Court Staff. As such, during peak
hours.(7:00am to 6:00pm), you
may notice a delay. in response
time. Use this search only if you

' need up to the minute
calendaring information on
district or municipal court court
cases.

- Use the standard Case Search
feature for best speed (this
database is updated once a day
at 3:00am) for non-calendar
related searches, or general

. research. -

* Contact Information

Bainbridge Municipal

Location: 10255 NE Valley Rd
" Balnbridge Island, WA 98110-

4337 ‘

Map & Directions:

206-842-5641[Phone}

206-842-0316[Fax]

=3 Office Emall}

Visit Website

Disclaimer

What Is this website? It is a
-gearch engine of cases filed in
the municipal, district, superior,
and appellate courts of the state
of Washington. The search
results can point you to the
official or. complete court record.

. How can I obtain the
complete court récord?
You can contact the court in
. which the case was filed to view
the court record or to order
copies of court records.

How can I contact the :court?

4 htfns'.lldw_mliris.wa.nnv/?fn:'homé.fmndDalail&caseriumbam17841702&CRT 1L NU=BIM&date=2019_-O1-29&tirne=09:00 “ .'1l
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FPWASHINGTON

|Courts Home | Search Case Records

Washington Courts - Search Case Records

Search | Site Map | </ eService Center

Home | Summary Data & Reports | Resources & Links | ‘Get Help

Find My Court Date Printable Case Detail ~ About Find My

" This is a detailed view of your court appearance.

Court Date

17841702
Criminal Traffic
ppearance Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2019
i 09:30 AM - ,
1

CULLEN, PAUL A.

2 Attorney

NELSON, WILLIAM PETER
: Defendant

" About Find My Court Date

Find My Court Date queries are
run against the Washington
Courts real-time transactional
database; the same one used by

“Court Staff, As such, during peak
hours (7:00am to 6:00pm), you
may notice a delay in response
time. Use this search only if you
need up to the minute
calendaring information on
district or municipal court court
cases. '

Go back to the list of cases.

Use the standard Case Search
feature for best speed (this
database is updated once a day
at 3:00am) for non-calendar
related searches, or general
research.

Contact Information

Bainbridge Municipal
Location: 10255 NE Valley Rd
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110~
4337 .

Map & Directions
206-842-5641[Phone]
206-842-0316[Fax]
py{Office Email]

Visit Webslte -

Disclaimer

What is this website? Itis a
search engine of cases filed in -
the municipal, district, superior,
and appellate courts of the state
of Washington. The search
resuits can point you to the

" official or complete court record.

How can I obtain the
complete court record?
You can contact the court in
which the case was filed to view
the court record or to order

- coples of court records.

Hdw canl contéét the court?

- - e AR A8 et mem 4 TALMTNDRNRT ITI NlI=RI_M&dnta=2019-08-06&tima=09:30
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-Washington Cotrts - Search Case Records.

COURTS

Courts Home. | Search Case Records

Search | SRe'Map | '

j eService Center

-H_ome | Summary Data & RepdrtS' Resources & Lin’ks_ f Get Help

NOTE: -

s We have experlenced Intermlttent problems with this site. ‘
o If you have a problem when attempting a search, please clear your browser" s cache and-try agaln

o If after clearing your cache you still have a problem, please report. ut to the eService Center.
{
* When doing case searches for the following courts: o '
) o Adams, Asotin, Benton, Chelan, Clallam, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, Douglas, Ferry, Franklin, Garfield, Grant
. Grays Harbor, Island, Jefferson, Kitsap, Kittitas, Klickitat, Lewis, Uncoln, Mason, Okanogan, Pacific, Pend Oreille,
San Juan, Skagit, Skamanla, Snohomish, Spokane, Steven, Thurston, Wahkiakum, Walla Walla, Whatcom,. :
_ Whitman and Yakima Superior Courts.
o Please use. this link https: / /odysseyportai.courts. wa. govlodyportal

. When doing case searches for King County Superlor Court:
o Some information is available via the searches on this page
o The most up to date information is available at https.//klngcounty.gov/courts/clerk/access-
records/ records-portal.aspx

Name Search Results

.Directlons.l o A '
About Lists of

. If the case was ﬂled In Superior or Appellate Court, there may be docket information

available. Docket information is not available for Munlcipal & District Court Cases. "Names
‘e Click on a highlighted name to get docket information for this case.
. The court of record must be contacted for venﬂcatton and any further mformatlon , .
 About Name List

7 names match your search crlterla

These are the names that the

: Case . Judgment " Court ¢ search tool found from the

. Name . Court . Number . Record Information ' information you entered.

1 Nelson, William - Bainbridge 31371 08-24-1994  puicoimer
Peter Municipal .

' Defendant . T :

. 2 Nelson, willlam . Bainbridge- ‘C0D006919 11-27-2006 What Is this webaite? It is a
Peter Municipat search engine of cases filed in
Defendant _ ) the municipal, district, superior,

: _ : . . o . and appellate courts of the state
*3 Nelson, William . Bainbridge 17841702 05-12-2014 of Washington. The search .
Peter Municipal results can point you to the
Defendant ; _ official or complete court record.

" 4 Nelson, William -~ King County . 820679612 07-02-2018 /

Peter District - . B g
) ' How can I abtain the
Defendant ' . ST ~ complete court record?

5 Nelson, William . King County 820683358 07-05-2018 You can contact the court in
Peter District o : : which the case was filed to view
Defendant the court record or to order

i o : ' . . copies of court records.
6 Nelson, William King County 718017238 06-30-2018 :
Peter District o
Defendant , : How can I contact the court?

7 Nelson, William = Balnbridge 47-000018 10-23-2018 .~ Click here for a court directory
Peter * Municipal. - with information on how to .
Petitioner ’ : contact every court in the state.

. httosjldw courts.wa.goviindex. cfm?fa home. namelist

Can I find the outcome of a
case on this website? :

i
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Name
E Cases (1)

-~ . Case Number  File Date

| 94-2-01102-4  05/03/1994

. DVP Domestic Vidlence Kitsap

Qaorrh Paclie

Date of Birth

Type Location

Party Name

httos://odvssevoortal.courts.wa.aov/ODYPORTAL/HomeAWorkspaceMode?p=0.

1-10f1items

1~ 12 of 12 items
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) . Party Search Results

Name Date of Birth

 NELSON, WILLIAM P
Cases (1)

. Case Numb... File Date Type Location = Party Na...

- 14-2-03185-  03/27/2014 TRJ Transcript of Snohomish
"6 . Judgment ' -

1-10f1items

NELSON, WILLIAM P
Cases (1)
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